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"_r"Group strateglc report

.‘:",‘;for the year ended 31 December 2016

R The dlrectors of TOkIO Marlne K|In Group lelted (the Company) present thelr strateglc report on the Group for the year" R
e ended 31 December 2016 The Company |s a prlvate Ilmlted company mcorporated and reglstered in England and Wales '

'.Prmmpal actnvntles and busmess revuew o ST oS .
R : The Company ls a. holdlng company for sub51d|ar|es |nvolved |n |nternat|onal |nsurance and relnsurance busmess o
SR :(collectlvely ‘TMK) oo ' ‘ = !

_.~..'On 27 November 2013 TMK transferred |ts |nvestment in: capacnty |n Syndlcates 510 and 308 to Toklo Marlne:;'-
. ,Underwntlng lelted (TMUL), a fellow subsndlary of Toklo Manne & NIChIdO Flre Insurance Co lelted (TMNF) Hence; the D
".'['2013 year of account WhICh closed at December 2015 was the last year TMK parhcnpated on any Lloyds syndlcate o
_ B . _ATherefore smce 1St January 2016 TMK s prlmary source of mcome |s from |ts wholly owned underwrltlng subsnd|ary Toklo.':'h ‘.:
RN Marine: Klln Insurance lelted (TMKI), wnth addltlonal fee comm|55|on mcome from Toklo Marlne K|In Syndlcates lelted ) :" .
= ,'_"'(TMKS) and TOklO Manne K|In Insurance Servnces lelted (TMKIS) TMKIs prtnupal actlwty |s |n the underwrltlng of': S0
_ - '._commeraal marlne cargo, property and Ilablllty msurance busmess in the Umted Klngdom and |n Europe through branch_' f' o
- ofﬂces in Belglum France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands and Spaln and agencues |n other European countnes O

. ‘:. In addltlon TMK through TMKS acts as managmg agent for thll’d party capltal provnders partnapatmg on the TOkIO Manne' .' ;
R _‘.~'Kl|n Groups managed syndlcates Syndlcates 510 308 557 and 1880 Income is’ derlved through charglng an annual- D ;'
. '«’_management fee (typlcally 0. 75% of underwrltlng capacrty) and proflt commnssuon (typlcally,A17 5% on underwrltlngg‘ S
I proflts) ’ ' RN R R B ‘

o Toklo Marme Klln 'S’ operatlons in the Company Market ) } . . .

~';"Tok|o Marme Klln Insurance lelted underwrltes commeraal marme cargo property and |Iabl|lty msurance busmess in the C
‘-.;UK and |n Europe through branches in. Belglum France Germany, Italy, Netherlands and- Spa|n and agenaes in other.A{- - -
o European countrles It underwrltes both Japanese related and Iocal market commercnal I’ISkS It also underwrltes awatlon V

o :" pool busmess Wthh is whoIIy remsured wnth a group company in Japan

DY Toklo Marme Kiln* s’ operatlons m the Lloyd s Market

TOkIO Marlne Kuln Syndlcates lelted the Group S Lloyd s managmg agent manages four syndlcates .

'- . :'VTOKIO Marlne K|In Comblned Syndlcate 510 |s the Group s flagshlp syndlcate It |s a recognlsed lead underwrlter ln each of'f R
'A,the maln areas |n Wthh |t operates namely property, relnsurance, marlne and specnal l’ISkS acudent and health and_‘ N :

Do awatlon

- R TOkIO Marlne Knln Catastrophe Syndlcate 557 underwrltes property catastrophe relnsurance both in the us: and worIdW|de :'1 R
: ’4-'It is’ posmoned as: a speC|aI purpose syndlcate to wrlte a quota share relnsurance of the busmess of Syndlcate 510 s L ;"

B 'relnsurance d|V|S|on

o -AATokio Ma‘ri‘ne ‘Kiln Life'Syndic'a'te' 308'underW'rites group 'an‘d'indiyidual t.erm:lif'e:assura'nce'.'A :

.‘ ) Tok|o Marlne K|In Syndlcate 1880 underwrltes general lnsurance and relnsurance busmess worIdW|de |nclud|ng relnsurance~ R
. of TOklO Marlne Klln group busmesses mcludlng K|ln Syndlcate 510 . . )

o ; Tokio'M.a'_rtne'-l'(i.ln.Groiv.lp,:Linl‘ite'd' Arinual report and financial Astatemen'ts,'z-o'l.s',‘ RN R -~ R T
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Other operations
Tokio Marine Kiln Hong Kong Limited and Tokio Marine Kiln Singapore Pte Limited operate in Hong Kong and Singapore
respectively, underwriting specialist classes of business accepted by Syndicate 510 and Syndicate 1880, including

engineering and construction risks.

Tokio Marine Kiln Europe S.A. operates in Belgium, France and Germany specialising in marine hull and cargo, aviation
and space business and gives the Group access to business that is not typically placed through the Lloyd’s market.

TMK owns a 49% .equity interest in WNC Insurance Holding Corporation which is a managing general agent that provides

flood, wind, hazard and auto insurance to financial institutions in the US.

TMK owns a 49% stake in NAS Insurance Services, LLC which is a managing general agent that provides a broad range of
speciality professional liability, legal expense, healthcare, entertainment and reinsurance products including cyber and

medical billing errors insurance in the US.

Summary of financial position at 31 December 2016 »
TMK reported a profit for the financial year of £4.8m (2015: £10.7m loss). The Company has reported other

comprehensive income of £12.0m (2015: £3.3m).

Events during the year

The Group reported a profit for the year of £4.8m (2015: £10.7m loss). The prior year loss is largely attributed to the
underwriting performance of TMKI, where the company insurance platform experienced an unprecedented number of large
Property claims, as well as the impact of the Tianjin Explosion and UK floods. Despite TMKI's improved net incurred loss
ratio in 2016 of 68% (2015: 85%), the Group was adversely affected by a number of large losses on the French and UK
Property portfolios as well as the Seksui fire loss in the last quarter of 2016 and the Ogden discount rate adjustment in
2017.

The above were counteracted by an increase in fees and commission income retained in TMK during 2016, as a result of
the transfer of capacity to TMUL. Foreign exchange gains were £13.6m higher than prior year, following the devaluation

of the pound against the Euro and USD rates.

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 5



A

Review of the Business

The key financial performance indicators during the year were as follows:

2016 2015 2015

Including Excluding

Syndicate Syndicate

Share Share

£'m £'m £'m

Gross earned premium 217.6 231.5 203.4
Net earned premium 127.0 149.0 122.1
Net earned premium/Gross earned premium 58% 64% 60%
Net incurred loss ratio 68% 64% 85%
Expense ratio ' 45% 42% 43%
Combined ratio 113% 106% 129%
Net technical provisions 198.7 410.2 ©181.3
Funds invested at the year-end (including cash at bank) 514.7 768.2 427.4
Net Investment income 6.1 5.7 3.4
Net investment return on average funds invested 0.9% 0.7% 0.8%
Profit/(loss) after taxation 7.5 (10.7) (22.0)

In the table above, the 2015 comparatives ‘Excluding Syndicate Share’ represent 2015 restated financials, whereby the
corporate member’s share of the syndicates’ 2013 and prior results have been excluded. This is in order to show the
2015 comparatives on a like-for-like basis with the 2016 KPIs. The 2015 KPIs ‘Including Syndicate Share’ represent the
2015 results as reported as at December 2015. A

During 2016, net earned premium increased by 4% to £127.0m (2015: £122.1m). However, the net earned premium to

net written premium ratio has remained stable at 98.6%.

The net incurred loss ratio has decreased by 17%, with TMKI having experienced a year of unprecedented level of large
loss activity in 2015. However, 2016 was not an uneventful year for TMK, with the net loss ratio being adversely affected
by the large claim on the Seksui account and by the change in the Ogden discount rate. On the 27 February 2017, the UK
government announced a steeper than expected cut to the discount rate applied to lump-sum personal injury
compensation. The rate was reduced from 2.5% to -0.75%, resulting in a 4% deterioration in the net loss ratio of the
Company. This early estimate, which only affects UK liability claims, may be updated during 2017 after the claims
department complete their review of existing claims for potential deteriorations as a result of the discount rate change and
following further government consultation into the calculation of the Ogden rate. This'potential deterioration is not

expected to be material.

The expense ratio, comprising of net acquisition costs and administrative expenses, is broadly in line with prior year at
45% (2015: 43%). Net acquisition cost ratio has slightly improved at 14% (2015: 15%) as a result of a decrease in the
Marine division acquisition cost ratio, which in turn is driven by a higher proportion of the Designated Account
Management Programme (‘DAMP’) business carrying a higher level of outward commissions. The administrative expense
ratio is 31% (2015: 28%).

The combined ratio has reduced to 113% (2015: 129%) reflecting the decrease in the net incurred loss ratio.

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 6



o :"Net technlcal provnsmns compnsung unearned premlums and clalms outstandlng,lhave mcreased by £17 4m to £198 7m ,' S

) ', (2015 £181 3m) in part asa result of the Iarge clalm on the Seksm account and the Ogden rate change but mamly duef:" :
- K to the devaluatlon of the pound agalnst the Euro followmg the Brexnt referendum B : R ; :

e Investment mcome net of * realnsed and unreallsed galns and Iosses and expenses and charges on mvestments is £6‘ 1m R

’ »'(2015 £3 4m) TMK contlnues to follow a conservatlve mvestment approach wnth capltal preservatlon taklng precedence :
i .over total return Assets are |nvested in fixed |ncome securltles, Absolute Return Funds and cash wnth short duratlons and

N : hlgh credlt ratlngs to av0|d excesswe credlt and mterest rate rlsk The flxed |ncome portfollo |s mvested in government '

L :'bonds government agency bonds and mvestment grade credlt

: Future developments -

o .'The Company w1l| contlnue to operate asa holdmg company for the Group

: Prmupal rlsks and uncertalntles

: .'It is. TMK s pOlICY to confune exposure to- rlsk prlmanly m core areas of expertlse the underwrltlng of lnsurance rlsk Th|s

. approach means that TMK |s at the cautlous end of the spectrum in all areas of ﬂnancnal rlsk management such as O

. mvestment management and reservmg ThlS allows TMK to protect |ts capltal on the statement of flnanC|al posntlon and

: '_ focus |ts rlsk appetlte on underwrltmg

o Insurance rlsk ) : ) . R . S

' A,The l‘lSk of Ioss arlsmg from the mherent uncertalntles as to the occurrence, amount and t|m|ng of msurance I|ab|I|t|es
.'_'Insurance _rlsk is sub7d|v1ded |n_to 4underwrlt|ng AI'ISI»_(, relnsuran_ce r_|sk ,and reservmg r|_sk: o

a) .UndeMritlng rfsk‘.. PR

’ .The rusk ansmg from fluctuatlons in the frequency and seventy of ﬂnancual losses mcurred as a result of the acceptance off_' o

TMKs msurance portfollo of business. Insurance risk |s managed by agreelng TMKs appetlte ‘for these risks annually .

','through a busnness plan which sets out targets for volumes -pricing, line 5|zes and retentlon by class of busmess ‘Volume i L

‘i_and pnce performance |s monltored against the busmess plan monthly, and all of the. components of the msurance result‘
K and. nsk appetlte quarterly Through TMKI the Group wntes -a S|gn|f|cant amount of catastrophe exposed busmess '
'Catastrophe modelllng software |s used. to modeI maX|mum probable losses from that busnness with the output used as -

: _part of the monltorlng agalnst nsk appetlte
» b) Relnsurance l'ISk

» . The rlsk that relnsurance purchased to’ protect the gross account does not respond as mtended due to, /nter a//a
. mlsmatch W|th gross Iosses, poorly worded contracts relnsurer counterparty rlsk or exhaustlon of remsurance I|m|ts :

n .':ARemsurance |s used to protect capltal agalnst underwrltlng nsk volatlllty, elther as a result of large catastrophes or from'

- »the severlty of Iosses on |nd|V|duaI pohcnes Relnsurance securlty is overseen by the. TMK Relnsurance Securlty Commlttee :
c) 'Resel'Ving.risk« A S

’ .The rnsk of Ioss arlsmg from clalms reserves already in, the statement of fmancnal posntlon be|ng understated i e the rlsk

’ = that reserves are madequate due to the lnherent uncertalnty of knowmg the ultlmate t|m|ng and quantum of - |Iabl|ltleS o

S mcurred

;'TMKI s Actuarlal functlon is respon5|ble for estlmatlng clalms reserves on a quarterly baS|s The reserves are estumatedr; - S

} o .usmg a varlety of technlques, generally based upon statlstlcal analyses of hlstorlcal Ioss and premlum development :
- patterns In addltlon to the' statlstlcal technlques the Actuarlal functlon engages wnth the underwrltlng ‘and. clalms SO

- :'departments so- that relevant mformatuon relatlng to reserve exposures can be mcluded in the clalms reservmg process

- " Tokio Ma'rine'-lf(i_ln'Groupri'mited' Arinual report and financial statéments 2016 Lol ; R B



In addition, TMK engages external professional consultants to perform a detailed review of the year end internal reserve
quantification each year. Further, the consultants provide an Independent Reserve Review in order to demonstrate their

confidence in the adequacy of booked reserves.

Credit risk

The risk of loss if another party fails to meet its financial obligations, including failure to meet them in a timely manner.

TMK is exposed to three types of credit risk: reinsurer credit risk, broker/intermediary credit risk and investment credit
risk. Credit exposure and aggregate exposure to reinsurers are managed by the Reinsurance Security Committee. It
assesses and is required to approve all new reinsurers before business is placed with them, and monitors the credit
ratings of all reinsurers used. The'performance of premium debtors, from brokers and intermediaries, is monitored
quarterly by the Credit Control Committee. The Investment Committee regularly tracks and reviews our investment

portfolio.

Market risk
The risk that arises from fluctuations in values of, or income from, assets, interest rates or exchange rates.

The investment policy is set to protect the capital, and not to manage it as a separate profit centre. Funds managed by
our investment managers are subject to set guidelines, and the on-going investment strategy and investment objectives
that are agreed by the Investment Committee. These include the requirement for the prudent person principle as outlined
in the Solvency II Directive text. Additionally TMK meets regularly with the fund managers to review performance. TMK
- maintains a diversified investment portfolio to restrict the concentration of assets and has no exposure to equity related

investments.

Liquidity risk
The risk of TMK being unable to meet liabilities in a timely manner due to the lack of liquid resources.

Future cash flows are managed on a daily basis and TMK ensures that there is sufficient day-to-day cash to settle

immediate liabilities.

Agency risk

The risk that managers do not act in the best interests of their principal.

TMK is aware of its fiduciary responsibilities to capital providers across each of its four syndicates and is careful to ensure

equity between them.

Operational risk

The risk that errors caused by people, processes or systems lead to losses to TMK.

We seek to manage this risk by the recruitment of high calibre staff and providing them with high quality training.
Operational risk forms a significant part of TMK's risk register. Risks are reviewed on a regular basis with departmental

heads responsible for identifying, assessing and controlling operational risks effectively.

There is a strong risk reporting and risk governance system in place to ensure effective risk management of operational
risk. Management receives operational risk updates on a quarterly basis and the Audit and Risk Committee also reviews
the operational risk profile quarterly, in line with the Risk Management Framework.

Regulatory risk

The risk of loss owing to a breach of regulatory requirements or failure to respond to regulatory change.

TMK is required to comply with the requirements of the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA), the Prudential Regulation

Authority (PRA) and Lloyd’s. The Compliance function is responsible for monitoring compliance with regulation and

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 8



monitoring of regulatory change. The Compliance framework outlines the broad regulatory and compliance structure that

applies to all staff.

TMK is also required to combly with the requirements of the European Insurance and Occupafional Pensions Authority
(EIOPA) regarding Solvency II which went live on 1 January 2016.

The nature of its business exposes TMK to controls and sanctions which regulate international trade. Processes and
controls are in place to screen and monitor transactions against relevant requirements to assure compliance with them.

- Conduct risk ‘
Conduct risk is the risk of financial and/or service detriment which adversély affects the customer due to failings in the

customer value chain.

Our conduct objective is to build, maintain and enjoy long term relationships with our customers whether it be directly or
indirectly. This culture of partnership is fundamental to our dealings with our customers, and comes regardless of the
complexity of the risk, the sophistication of the buyer, or the length of the supply chain to the end customer.

The conduct objective is owned by the Board and cascaded throughout the organisation. It is central in achieving delivery
of the six Consumer Outcomes (as set out by the FCA), which are at the heart of our business.

The Board aims to embed a culture, from the top down, where the conduct risk arising from the execution of the business
plan and strategy is appropriately monitored and managed to ensure good outcomes ‘for all our customers. The '
management of conduct risk applies to all business,A regardless of product lines and customer types, across both opeh
market and delegated underwriting and is achieved through the application of the Conduct Risk Framework. The
framework is applied in a proportionate, risk based way which takes account of the different inherent conduct risk across
products, distribution and customer types.

The underwriters take day to day ownership of conduct risk as they are the ones empowered to make decisions which
commit us to relationships with our customers and business partners. Conduct risk and our treatment of customers is
managed and monitored by the Conduct Risk Committee, a committee of the Board, which reports up to the Risk and
Compliance committee and the Board quarterly.

Emerging risk
An emerging risk is ‘an issue that is perceived to be potentially significant but which may not be fully understood or

allowed for in insurance terms and conditions, pricing, reserving or capital setting.’

We are committed to the continual research and identification of emerging risks and actively undertake research
independently, and via participation in industry working parties on the subject. Through the effective management of
emerging risks we are able to identify external trends and threats, and improve risk selection and knowledge of future risk
exposures. Emerging risks may present both threats and opportunities to the business and as it has done in the past, we
will readily seize opportunities arising in the area of emerging risks.

Reputational risk

Reputational risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding an institution’s business practices will lead to a loss of
revenue or litigation. In the modern digital era, reputational risk and the subsequent threat to our strong brand is
becoming more significant. Loss of confidence from customers, regulators or capital providers could cause long term harm
to the business.

All staff are made aware of their responsibilities to clients and other stakeholders.

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 9



. :‘A Future busmess rlsk

' ',The rlsk that future earnlngs are Iower or more volatlle than expected Thls could be as a result of a number of causes

:' The cychcal nature of msurance busmess W|th fluctuatlons |n capacnty, competltlon and the frequency and severlty of,' E C .
- _-Iosses as a result of both man- -made and natural dlsasters, o ’ ‘ o : Y -
' The |ncreased uncertalnty in flnanCIaI markets post Brexnt ' . R
. The result of competltlon WhICh can cause ‘rates to vary sharply in the short term ; A. S "
" The Iack of reinsurance or retrocessnon avallabmty, R S
“* Actual claims may: exceed claims prowsnons, o
fDlstrlbutuon channels the Group is heawly dependent on brokers O
’ V'Y_TMK may be affected by I|t|gat|on on msurance polncy wordlng e g. exclusmn clauses
Severe: and rapid exchange rate quctuatlons ’ C : '

'Regulatory or compllance changes and |

' ,Reputatlon damage as a result of reaI or percelved negllgence or malpractlce -

. These risks can be mitigated to' a reasonable extent by’mai'ntaining good underwriting’discipline,' but while th'eir incidence -

‘ s ultlmately outsnde management control they are managed by regular oversnght from: the RISk Management Team '

- f-reportmg to the Audlt and’ RISk Commlttee

: By -order of the Board

" . F 3 Molloy

- “Company Secretary .
28 April 2017
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Group directors’ report for the year ended 31 December 2016

The directors of Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited (the Company) present their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016. Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited is a private limited company
incorporated and registered in England and Wales.

Future developments

Future developments are discussed in the strategic report.

Dividends
The directors paid a dividend of £20.0m for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: £81.2m).

Directors

The names of the current directors and those who served throughout the year are listed on page 3.

Directors’ indemnities

The Company maintains liability insurance for its directors and officers.

Employees

Disabled persons

Applications for employment by disabled persons are always ﬁJIIy considered, bearing in mind the respective aptitudes and
abilities of the applicant concerned. In the event of members of staff becoming disabled, every effort is made to ensure
that their employment with TMK continues and the appropriate training is arranged. It is the policy of TMK that the
training, career development and promotion of a disabled person should as far as possible be identical to that of a person
who does not suffer from a disability.

Employee involvement

Consultation with employees or their representatives has continued at all levels, with the aim of ensuring that views are

taken into account when decisions are made that are likely to affect their interests. All employees are aware of the
~financial and economic performance of their business units and of the group as a whole, and are rewarded according to
" the results of both through an annual bonus scheme. Communication with all employees continues through emails,

memos, briefing groups, a management forum and the company intranet.

Financial instruments and risk management
Information on the use of financial instruments by the Group and its management of financial risk is disclosed in note 36.
. In particular TMK's exposure to credit risk and liquidity risk are separately disclosed in the note.

Political donations

The company made no donations for political purposes (2015: nil).

Post balance sheet events

There are no post balance sheet events impacting TMK’s performance.

Statement of disclosure of information to auditors

Each of the persons who is a director at the date of this report confirms that:

1) so far as each of them is aware, there is no information relevant to the audit of the Company’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 of which the auditors are unaware; and

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 11



2) each director has taken all steps that he ought to have taken in his duty as a director in order to make himself aware

of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information.

Statement of directors’ responsibilities
The directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable
law and regulations. '

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors
have prepared the group financial statements in accordance with Internationall Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted by the European Union, and the parent company financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the group and the company and of the profit or loss of the group for that period. In preparing these

financial statements, the directors are required to:

a select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
state whether IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed,
subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the group and parent company financial statements
respectively; and

[ ] prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company

will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and
enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 and, with regards to the group
financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulations. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
company and the group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the Company’s corporate and financial information
included on the website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial
statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Appointment of independent auditors

The Board has previously approved the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors on an ongoing basis.

By order of the Board

fpuerteq

F J Molloy

Company Secretary
28 April 2017
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Independent auditor’s report to the member of Tokio Marine Kiln
Group Limited

Report on the group financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited’s group financial statements (the “financial statements”):

| ] give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of its profit and cash flows
for the year then ended;

] have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") as adopted by
the European Union; and

] have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

What we have audited

The financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Financial Statements (the “"Annual Report”), comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016;

the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is IFRSs as adopted
by the European Union, and applicable law.

In applying the financial reporting framework, the directors have made a number of subjective judgements, for example in
respect of significant accounting estimates. In making such estimates, they have made assumptions and considered future

events.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

[ ] the information given in the Strateglc report and the Group directors’ report for the financial ycar for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
] The Strategic report and the Group directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal

requirements.

In addition, in light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we are required to report if we have identified any material misstatements in the Strategic report and the Group

directors’ report. We have nothing to report in this respect.

Other matters on which we are required to report by exception

Adequacy of information and explanations received
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, we have not received all the information
and explanations we require for our audit. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Directors’ remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, certain disclosures of directors’

remuneration specified by law are not made. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.
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Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the directors
As explained more fully in the Statement of directors’ responsibilities set out on page 12, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view.

Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“"ISAs (UK & Ireland)”). Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This report, including the opinions, has béen prepared for and only for the parent company’s members as a body in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these
opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or
into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing. - '

- What an audit of financial statements involves
We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs (UK & Ireland). An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free

from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of:

a whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and

adequately disclosed;
] the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the directors’ judgements against available evidence, forming our

own judgements, and evaluating the disclosures in the financial statements.

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, to the extent we consider necessary to
provide a reasonable basis for us to draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of

controls, substantive procedures or a combination of both.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identify material inconsistencies
with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or
materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of
any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. With respect to the
Strategic report and Group directors’ report, we consider whether those reports include the disclosures required by

applicable legal requirements.

Other matter
We have reported separately on the parent company financial statements of Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

SE T

Mark Bolton (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

28 April 2017
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B _shareholder

Consolldated mcome statement .
;for the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 . . 2015

Note - gooo . . godo
© Gross written premiums ’ : 3 : 222,930 - 203,070
- Ceded premiums - e (94,076) . (76,394)
Net written’ premlums . RS : 3 . 128,854 - 126,676
. Change in the provnsnon for unearned prem|ums o . ‘_ 3 (1,810) ‘ 22,289

'Net msurance prem|um o S R | o S '127,'044'v . 148_,965'_ e

_-. Insurance claims and loss adjustment expenses , ' 4 . (132,658) o _' _('17,4,'474)"
Insurance clalms and loss adj ustment expenses recovered from ' o ' _

, ! P d 4 - 46,579 79,275

,_‘relnsurers i . : v N _ T e e S

.~ Investment return from underwrltlng assets . : . 5 ) o ' 4,235 . " 4,354

_ Net operatlng expenses _ R : (56,867) (63,290) -

' (Loss) fr_orn vunder_wrltm'g operations R RN . (11,667) . . (5170)
Investment return from non- underwntlng assets .5 3,761 o 3,567 -
Fees and commlssron income: - . ' ’ - 6 138,813 . 107,188 :
Other income -7 930 - . 551"
'Fmance costs ) 8 (801) - (1,179)-

: Corporate and administrative expenses 9 (128,262) 0 (111,937) V
Gams/(losses) arlsmg from forelgn exchange . ‘ _ .13 B i 4,517 - (9,084) .
Share of profit of joint ventures S Lo . 3,188 T 2,303
Share of profit of associated companies < i 99 o 10
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before taxation L 10,578 . (13,751)
lncome:tax credit/(expense) ' N o 14 - (5,813) 3,101

- B Profit/(loss) for the year attrlbutable to the equity " : S :
FLioes? v auity” 4,765~ . (10,650) -

The notes on pag:e's 19 to 70 are an integral part of these financial statements. '
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Note £'000 £000
Profit/(loss) for the year 4,765 (10,650)
Other comprehensive income
Re-measurements on post-employment benefit obligation 33 (862) 480
Tax on items taken to equity 172 (112)
Exchange differences on retranslation of foreign operations 12,691 2,937
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 12,001 3,305
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 16,766 (7,345)
Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2016
Called up Share Merger  Retained Total
share capital Premium Reserve earnings
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
As at 1 January 2015 1,010 64,990 75,575 314,118 455,693
(Loss) for the year - - - (10,650) (10,650) .
Re-mt.easur.emgnts on post-employment R _ _ 480 480
benefit obligation
Tax on items taken to equity - - - (112) (112)
Exchange differences on retranslation of ) _ _ 2,937 2,937
foreign operations
Dividend paid to equity shareholder - - - (81,210) (81,210)
As at 31 December 2015 1,010 64,990 75,575 225,563 367,138
Profit for the year - - - 4,765 4,765
Re-measurements on post-employment - _ _
benefit obligation (862) (862)
Tax on items taken to equity - - - 172 172
Exchange differences on retranslation of _ _ _
foreign operations 12,691 12,691
Dividend paid to equity shareholder - - - {20,000) (20,000)
As at 31 December 2016 1,010 64,990 75,575 222,329 363,904
The notes on pages 19 to 70 are an integral part of these financial statements.
Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 16



Consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2016

2016 2015

Note £'000 £000
Assets ,
Property, plant and equipment 15 19,459 20,439
Intangible assets 16 20,704 23,684
Investment in joint ventures ) 17 73,237 59,230
Investments in associated undertakings 18 2,331 1,921
Retirement benefit surplus 33 2,102 5,619
Deferred tax asset 19 10,538 14,088
Deferred acquisition costs 20 8,058 7,402
Prepayments and accrued income 21 63,537 28,000
Reinsurance assets 29 114,251 161,379
Insurance receivables 22 83,715 111,084
Other assets 23 32,706 25,019
Current taxes 7,432 10,693
Financial investments 24 305,807 608,137
Cash and cash equivalents 25 208,851 160,093
Total assets 952,728 1,236,788
Equity and liabilities
Called up share capital 26 1,010 1,010
Share premium 64,990 64,990
Merger reserve 75,574 75,575
Retained earnings 222,330 225,563
Total equity 363,904 367,138
Liabilities
Retirement benefit obligation - reimbursement 33 1,758 4,700
Deferred tax liabilities 19 , 4,765 25,687
Provisions 28 10,078 10,236
Insurance contract liabilities 29 312,908 571,596
Insurance payables 31 162,926 . 159,644
Other liabilities 32 81,767 89,330
Current taxes 14,447 8,378
Financial liabilities 24 175 79
Total liabilities 588,824 869,650
Total equity and liabilities : 952,728 1,236,788

The notes on pages 19 to 70 are an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 15 to 70 were approved by the Board of directors gn\28 April 2017 and were signed on
its behalf by:

J W Dover 6 - C A S Franks 47

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer
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" 3'Consolldated statement of cash rows
ifor the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 o015

Note . £000 - £000

L ‘Cash u'sea_ in 'ope';a‘ta'ng aqtlitlitiesl excluding interest income.. . 35 . (212,816) . .. (91,937) ..

.. bank overdrafts -

: 4Cash flows from mvestlng actnvntles ‘ . ) . . ‘ S -
vj"PurchaseoflntanglbIe assets L oo o0 o(2,710) - (8,985).
"+ Purchase of property, plant and equnpment RIS ST _"(2",564) SRR '('1,'793‘)7' ‘
"»Interest and dividends received - S o Co 7,516 . 14,290
Net (purchases)/sales of mvestme_nts R Lo L A' o .‘2;65,330 . 171,402

',Falrvaluelosses/(galns) - 954 4,448

- >Cash |nflows from mvestmg actnvutles T ) S R o 268,526 KRR 1.79,'36:2: '
. Cash flows from fmancmg actnvutles :

= ,Feeson bankmgfacmtles R L e v ':v "(801)’..":_ '(1;179):_‘
'Dlvudend paid to shareholder e -. e R -~ (20,000) . (81,210)

Cash}used |nfmancmg activites .- - - (20,801) (82,389)

- 'Net increase in cash and cash equnvalents and
bank overdrafts
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equrvalents and

34,909 . 5036
13,849 . 2514 .
: Net cash and cash equnvalents and bank overdrafts at begnnmng of ‘ ' ‘

year . . .

- " Net cash and cash equivalents and
.. bank overdraft_s at end of year '

160,093 152,543

25 208,851 160,093

| 'The notes on pages 19 to 70-are an.integral part of these financial statements. - .
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016

1. Accounting policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies

have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

1.1 Group and its operations
The consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited (the Company) for the year ended 31 December
2016 were approved on 28 April 2017.

The principal activities of the Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Consolidated Group (the Group) consist of the underwriting
of insurance and reinsurance business together with associated activities. The Company is incorporated and registered in
England and Wales.

1.2 Basis of preparation

The Group’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with EU Endorsed International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) and IFRS Interpretations Committee (IFRS IC) interpretations and the Companies Act 2006 applicable to
companies reporting under IFRS. The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative

instruments) at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to

the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 2.

The Group financial statements are prepared in sterling and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand pounds
(£'000) except when otherwise indicated.

The directors have opted to present the income statement in a way that best represents the way in which the Group is
managed. As a result investment income and operating expenses have been allocated between underwriting and non-
underwriting activities to separately report an underwriting result in the consolidated income statement.

The table below presents the result where all income and expenses are combined. Total income comprises net insurance
premium revenue, investment income, fees and commission income and other income. Total expenses comprise net
insurance claims incurred, net operating expenses, corporate and administrative expenses and finance costs. They are

reconciled to the consolidated income statement as follows.

2016 2015

Note £'000 £'000

Total income 274,783 264,625
Total expenses (272,009) (271,605)
Gains/(losses) arising from foreign exchange 13 4,517 (9,084)
Share of profit of joint venture 17 3,188 2,303
Share of profit of associated companies 18 99 10
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before taxation 10,578 (13,751)
Income tax credit/(expense) 14 (5,813) 3,101

it/(l ta i | i

Profit/(loss) after tax attributable to the equity 4,765 (10,650)

shareholder
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1.3 Changes in accounting policies

There are no changes to accounting policies.

1.4 New standards, amendments and interpretations not yet adopted

A number of new standards and amendments to standards and interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning
after 1 January 2017, and have not been applied in preparing these consolidated financial statements. None of these are
expected to have significant effect on the consolidated financial statements of Group. The Group is yet to determine the

impact of the following new standards:

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ which addresses the classification, measurement and derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities, introduces new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment model for financial assets (effective 1
January 2018).

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ which replaces IAS 18, covers contracts for goods and services and IAS
11 which covers construction contracts. The new standard is based on the principle that revenue is recognised when
control of a good or service transfers to a customer. The standard permits either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption (effective 1 January 2018).

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ results in almost all leases being recognised in the statement of financial position, as the distinction
between operating and finance leases is removed. Under the new standard, an asset (the right to use the leased item)
and a financial liability to pay rentals are recognised. The only exceptions are short-term and low-value leases. The

accounting for lessors will not significantly change (effective 1 January 2019).

1.5 Basis of consolidation

The Group consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company, and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries), for the 12 months ended 31 December 2016. Newly acquired subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date at which the Group acquires control. A subsidiary ceases to be consolidated from the date the
Group relinquishes control. The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses between Group entities are eliminated.

1.6 Summary of accounting policies

a) Revenue recognition

Premiums
Gross written premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole period of cover under contracts incepting
during the financial year and include estimates for pipeline premiums, together with adjustments arising in the financial

year to premiums receivabie in respect of business written in previous financial years.

All premiums included in the income statement relate to continuing operations. All premiums are shown gross of

commission payable to intermediaries and are exclusive of taxes and duties levied thereon.

Written premiums are recognised as earned income ovér the period of the policy on a time apportionment basis which
approximates the pattern of risk of the underlying contract. The provision for unearned premiums is calculated on a daily

pro-rata basis.

Outwards reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same accounting period as the premiums for the related direct

or inwards reinsurance business being reinsured.

Reinstatement Premiums
Reinstatement premiums arise on both inwards and outwards policies when a loss has been incurred on a policy and there
is a clause which requires the reinstatement of the policy with the payment of a further premium by the policyholder.

They are recognised as written and earned in full at the date of the event ‘giving rise to the reinstatement premium.
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Outwards reinstatement premiums payable in the event of a claim being made are charged to the same underwriting year

as that to which the recovery is credited.

Profit commission on managing agency activities

The Group only recognises its share of profit commission from third parties participating in TMKS managed syndicates.
The Lloyd’s managing agent’s agreement enables profit commission to be payable by syndicates at the close of the
relevant year of account (YOA) or alternatively for the managing agents to receive payment on account of anticipated

profit commission in line with interim profits released to capital providers.

The profit commission due is calculated by reference to the managing agency agreement and accounted for on an accruals
basis as at the year-end date. The accrual for profit commission receivable from managed syndicates is recognised using
an earnings pattern which represents the most reliable estimate of the three year development of a Lloyd’s year of

account.

Investment income from underwriting assets
Investment returns comprising interest receivable together with fair value investment gains and losses are recognised

within ‘Investment return from underwriting assets’ in the income statement on an accruals basis.

Non-insurance revenue comprises:

i) Investment income from non-underwriting assets are recognised in the income statement on an accruals basis.
ii)  Net gains and losses on the movement of the fair value of non-underwriting investments.

iii) Fees and recharges which are earned from activities as a Lloyd’s managing agent. Managing agent’s fees are
levied on the syndicates allocated capacity (stamp) of each managed syndicate and are earned as the services
are provided. Operating administrative expenses and allocated costs are recharged to the managed syndicates on

an apportionment basis.
iv) Other income which includes gains and losses from the sale of fixed asset investments.

b) Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentational currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency). The consolidated financial statements are

presented in Sterling which is also the functional currency of the company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions or an appropriate average rate of exchange. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of monetary items relating to such transactions and from the measurement at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement. Non-monetary
assets (i.e. those without a corresponding cash flow) such as unearned premium reserves and deferred acquisition costs
are recorded in the statement of financial position at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the original transaction

(i.e. inception date of the insurance policy).

Group entities

The results and financial position of Group entities which have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency, are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

[ ] assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the year-end date;

u income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

] all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income.

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 21



c) Claims incurred, claims reserves and related reinsurance recoveries

Paid claims represent all claims paid during the year and include claims handling expenses. Claims incurred comprise
claims and related expenses paid in the year and changes in the provisions for outstanding claims, including provisions for
claims incurred but not reported and related expenses, together with any other adjustments to claims from previous
years. Where applicable, deductions are made for salvage and other recoveries. )

Provision is made at the year-end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the statement of financial:
position date, including the cost of claims incurred but not yet reported to the Group. The estimated cost of claims
includes expenses to be incurred in settling claims and a deduction for the expected value of salvage and other recoveries.
The Group takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims exposures.
However, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be
different from the original liability established.

The estimation of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the
estimation of the cost of settling claims already notified to the Group, where more information about the claim event is
generally available. Claims IBNR may often not be apparent to the insurer until many years after the event giving rise to
the claims has happened. Classes of business where the IBNR proportion of the total reserve is high will typically display
greater variations between initial estimates and final outcomes because of the greater degree of difficulty of estimating
these reserves. Classes of business where claims are typically reported relatively quickly after the claim event tend to
display lower levels of volatility. In calculating the estimated cost of unpaid claims the Group uses a variety of estimation
techniques, generally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which assumes that the development
pattern of the current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is made, however, for changes or
uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the cost of unsettied claims to

increase or reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled claims including:

] changes in Group processes which might accelerate or slow down the development and/or recording of paid or
incurred claims compared with the statistics from previous periods;

] changes in the legal environment;

] the effects of .inflation;

[ ] changes in the mix of business;

[ ] the impact of large losses; and

[ ] movements in industry benchmarks.

A component of these estimation techniques is usually the estimation of the cost of notified but not paid claims. In
estimating the cost of these, the Group has regard to the claim circumstance as reported, any information available from
loss adjusters and information on the cost of settling claims with similar characteristics in previous periods.

Large claims impacting each relevant business class are generally assessed separately, being measured on a case by case
basis or projected separately in order to allow for the possible distortive effect of the development and incidence-of these

large claims.

Where possible the Group adopts multiple techniques to estimate the required level of provisions. This assists in giving
greater understanding of the trends inherent in the data being projected. The projections given by the various
methodologies also assist in setting the range of possible outcomes. The most appropriate estimation technique is
selected taking into account the characteristics of the business class and the extent of the development of each accident

year.

The directors consider that the provisions for gross claims and related reinsurance recoveries are fairly stated on the basis
of the information currently available to them. However, the ultimate liability will vary as a result of subsequent
information and events and this may result in significant adjustments to the amounts provided. Adjustments to the
amounts of claims provisions established in prior years are reflected in the financial statements for the period in which the

adjustments are made. The methods used, and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly.
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Provisions are calculated gross of any reinsurance recoveries. A separate estimate is made of the amounts that will be
recoverable from reinsurers based upon the gross proviéions and having due regard to collectability. An estimate of the
future cost of indirect claims handling is calculated on an average cost per claim basis. Actual claims handling expenses
and number of claims incurred dUring the year are used to determine the average claims handling cost which is applied to

expected future claims.

Reinsurance recoveries in respect of estimated claims IBNR are assumed to be consistent with the historical pattern of
such recoveries, adjusted to reflect changes in the nature and extent of the Group’s reinsurance programme over time. An
assessment is also made of the recoverability ot reinsurance recoveries having regard to markeét data on the financial
strength of each of the reinsurers.

Property

These business areas are predominantly ‘short tail’, in that is there is not a significant delay between the occurrence of
the claim and the claim being reported to the Group. The costs of claims notified to the Group at the statement of financial
position date are estimated on a case by case basis to reflect the individual circumstances of each claim. The ultimate
expected cost of claims is projected from this data by reference to statistics which show how estimates of claims incurred
in previous periods have developed over time to reflect changes in the underlying estimates of the cost of notified claims

and late notifications.

Marine and Aviation
This business area is predominantly commercial cargo risks that are ‘short tail’ in nature. The methodology for estimating
the short tail element of the business is the same as described above.

Liability claims

Liability claims are longer tail than the classes of business described above and so a larger element of the claims provision
relates to IBNR claims. Claims estimates for the Group’s liability business are derived from a combination of loss ratio
based estimates and an estimate based upon actual claims experience using a predetermined formula whereby greater
weight is given to actual claims experience as time passes. The initial estimate of the loss ratio based on the experience of
previous years adjusted for factors such as premium rate changes and claims inflation, and on the anticipated market
experience, is an important assumption in this estimation technique. The assessment of claims inflation and anticipated
market experience is particularly sensitive to the level of court awards and to the development of legal precedent on
matters of contract and tort. This class of business is also subject to the emergence of new types of latent claims but no

allowance is included for this as at the statement of financial position date.

Unexpired risk reserve
Provision is made where the cost of claims and expenses arising after the end of the financial year from contracts
concluded before that date, is expected to exceed the provision for unearned premiums, net of deferred acquisition costs,

and premiums receivable.
d) Finance costs

Finance costs comprise bank charges and facility fees.on letters of credit, and are recorded in the period in which they are
incurred. The finance costs also include the expected investment return on pension assets and interest cost on the benefit

obligation with respect to the defined benefit pension scheme.
e) Net operating expenses

Net operating expenses are recognised on the accruals basis and represent the expenses incurred on underwriting
operations. Expenses comprise the cost of acquiring business including commission and profit commission as well as the
staff costs and other expenses attributable to underwriting operations.
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f) Performance Related Remuneration

The Performance Related Remuneration (PRR), (see note 11) inclusive of employer’s national insurance contributions, may
be payable to staff based on Group profitability and eligible staff fulfilling certain vesting criteria. It is recognised in the
financial statements over the employment period to vesting, with the first instélment charged to the financial year in
which the profit is made. Future amounts payable under PRR represent unvested bonus amounts. These amounts will vest

and be recognised in future periods when certain future employment conditions are fulfilled.
g) Income taxes
The tax expense or credit represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in
the income statement because items of income and expense are taxed in different periods, and it excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates applicable as at the year-end
date.

h) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differeﬁces and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which

deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates except where the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each year end date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred
tax is calculated at the tax rates based on the enacted or substantially enacted tax laws expected to apply in the period
when the liability is settled or the asset is realised and are shown in note 19. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equify, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.

i) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any recognised impairment losses.
Cost includes the original purchase price of the asset and the costs attributable to bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

They are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the expected useful lives of each category of asset as follows:

Computer hardware 3 - 4 years

Office furniture and internal structures 4 - 6 years

Motor vehicles 4 - 5 years

Long term lease Over the term of the lease
Property (internal structure) 10 years

Property (building) ' 33 years

Land is not depreciated.

Expenditure to restore the future economic benefit of an asset, if it extends the useful life of the asset, is capitalised.

Costs for repairs and maintenance are expensed.
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The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment if events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable, and are written down immediately to their recoverable amount. Useful
lives and residual values are reviewed annually and where adjustments are required these are made prospectively.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of the asset is

included in the income statement in the period of de-recognition.

j) Intangible assets

Computer software and assets under development

Computer software and assets under development are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any recognised
impairment losses. Costs capitalised are those directly associated with the production of identifiable and unique software
products controlled by the Group that will generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year.

Computer software assets are amortised using the straight line method over their useful lives, not exceeding a period of

four years. Assets under development are not amortised.

Computer software and assets under development are subject to an annual impairment review. The amount of any
impairment is recognised directly in the income statement.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions, representing the excess of the purchase consideration over the fair value of identifiable
assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised.

Following initial recognition, goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. The carrying amount of
goodwill for each cash generating unit is tested for impairment annually, or when events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount might be impaired, by comparing the higher of the fair value less selling costs and the
value in use of the future earnings stream from the acquired subsidiary against the carrying value of goodwill. Goodwill is
held in the currency of the acquired entity and revalued to the closing rate at each statement of financial position date.

Renewal rights

Costs directly relating to securing the intangible rights to customer contract relationships are capitalised. These costs are
amortised, using the straight line method, over their useful economic life, which is deemed to be 3 years. They are carried
at cost less accumulated amortisation and any recognised impairment losses.

k) Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method. This involves recognising identifiable
assets and liabilities of the acquired business at fair value. Contingent consideration has been included in the cost of the
acquisitions and is discounted to net present value (NPV) at the date of acquisition, to result in a fair value for the
consideration. Contingent consideration is recognised to the extent that it is expected to be paid.

Branch Accounting

TMKI only has branches whereby no consolidation is required. The branches are treated as sub-divisions of TMKI and
depending on the branch, they each carry out their own accounting to a certain degree of autonomy. The branches are
reported as part of TMKI's overall result.

1) Deferred acquisition costs

Acquisition costs, comprising commission and other costs related to the acquisition of new insurance contracts are
deferred to the extent that they are attributable to premiums unearned at the statement of financial position date.
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m) Financial investments

Information relating to investments is reported to internal management on a fair value basis therefore all financial
investments, excluding loan notes issued by a joint venture, are designated at fair value through profit or loss at
inception. These are initially recorded at cost, which equates fair value and subsequently carried at fair value through

profit or loss.

All regular purchases and sales of financial investments are recognised on the trade date, being the date the Group

commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Fair value determinations for financial investments are based on either bid market prices at close of business on the year
end date for listed investments, broker or dealer price quotations, or by reference to current market values of another
substantially similar instrument.

The Group holds loan notes issued by a joint venture at amortised cost together with the associated accrued interest.
n) Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently carried at fair value. Changes in the fair value are recognised immediately in the income statement. Fair
values are obtained from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and valuation
techniques, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried
as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with other observable
current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation

technique whose variables include only data from observable markets.
o) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash flows expires or where they have been
transferred and the Group has also transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. A financial liability is

derecognised once the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
p) Insurance receivables/payables

Insurance receivables/payables are recognised and carried at the recoverable amount. The carrying value of insurance
receivables/payables is reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount is
greater than the recoverable amount, with the impairment adjustment recorded in the income statement.

q) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and other short-term highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition and repayable on demand bank overdrafts. These investments are believed to
be subject to insignificant risk of change in fair value. ’

r) Product classification

Insurance contracts are defined as those containing significant insurance risk at the inception of the contract, or those
where at the inception of the contract there is a scenario with commercial substance where the level of insurance risk may
be significant. The significance of insurance risk is. dependent on both the probability of an insured event and the .

magnitude of its potential effect.
s) Retirement benefit obligation
Contributions to the Group defined contribution pension scheme are charged when due.

For the group defined benefit scheme (now closed to future years of service accrual), the cost of providing benéfits is
determined by the Scheme Actuary under the projected unit method, with actuariél valuations for IAS 19 being carried out
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at each year end date. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the statement of financial position represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation less the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions
to the plan, and is only recognised to the extent the amount is recoyerable.

The total pension scheme assets/obligations are recognised on the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position.
Also recognised is a reimbursement asset/obligation reflecting amounts recoverable/payable under the managing agency
agreement from third party Names participating in TMKS’s managed syndicates. TMKS secured agreement from
members’ agents effective 1 January 2005 to this treatment. The Group considers that the credit risk associated with
these Lloyd’'s syndicates is low and that therefore it is virtually certain that the syndicates will reimburse any amount

payable in accordance with the advised actuarial funding plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised through the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period they occur. The
expected investment return on pension assets and interest cost on the benefit obligation with respect to the defined

benefit pension scheme are recognised immediately in finance costs in the income statement.
t) Contingent consideration

Contingent consideration is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the

contingent consideration is recognised as a change to other income.
u) Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation, as a result of a past event, that is
expected to result in an outflow of resources. A provision is recognised when a reliable estimate of the amount of the

obligation can be made.

Dilapidations
Provisions for dilapidations are recognised for each property lease where there is an obligation to make good the
dilapidations. They are based on the Group's best estimate of the likely committed cash outflow and take account of the

time value of money.
v) Leases

A lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the lessee in return for payment the right to use an asset for a
period of time. Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms. The Group does not currently have any finance leases. If a lease becomes onerous a discounted provision
is made for the expected net cash outflow occurring on the remaining period on the lease.

w) Investments in associates

The Group’s interests in its associates, being those entities over which it has significant influence and which are neither
subsidiaries nor joint ventures, are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment in an associate is carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the
Group's share of net assets of the associate less any impairment in value of individual investments. The consolidated

income statement reflects the share of the associate’s results after tax.

Where a Group company transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the

Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
x) Investment in joint venture

The Group’s interest in its joint venture, to which it has joint control is being accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the investment in joint venture is carried in the statement of financial position at
cost plus post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of the joint venture less any impairment. The
consolidated income statement reflects the share of the joint venture’s results after tax.
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y) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position only when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

z) Current and non-current disclosure

For each asset and liability line item that includes amounts expected to be recovered or settled (a) no more than 12
months after the year end date and (b) more than 12 months after the year end date, the relevant note discloses the
amount expected to be recovered or settled after more than 12 months.

aa) Dividends payable
The Group recognises dividends as payable when they are approved by the shareholder.
bb) Share capital

Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of equity instruments are shown in equity as a deduction, from the proceeds, net of tax.
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2. Use of critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and based on historical experience and other factors,

including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The areas involving significant estimates or judgements are:

Written

premium

Earned

premium

but
reported
claims (IBNR)

Incurred
not

Reinsurance
recoverables

Financial

investments

Pension
Liabilities

Written premium is reported according to its date of inception. Pipeline premium is based on

underwriters’ estimated premiums written on a line of business basis.

The earning of premiums is based primarily on time apportionment, with an adjustment for the risk

profile of certain classes of business.

The estimation of claims IBNR requires a variety of estimation technigues, generally based upon
statistical analysis of historical experience, which assumes that the development pattern of the
current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is made, however, for changes or
uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the cost
of unsettled claims to increase or reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled claims.

Reinsurance is deemed to be fully recoverable unless there is a reason to doubt its full recoverability.
In these circumstances specific provisions are made based on the expected proportional recovery.

Financial investments are carried in the statement of financial position at market values. Market
valuations of funds are obtained from fund administrators. The fair value of financial instruments
where no active market exists or where quoted prices are not otherwise available are determined by
using valuation techniques.

A full description is set out in note 33 under principal actuarial assumptions.
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: 3 "'Net insurance premium.

2016 2015 .

Note £000 - £000
Gress premium revenue , _. ' l
Gross written premlums T : »‘ ‘ oo 29 o 222,930 203,070
o Remsurers share of gross wrltten premlums o ' - 29 . . (94,076)‘ o (76,394)
) Totel net written premiums ’ ' | o - 29 B _ 0 B '.128;854 T 126,676
Change in the provnsnon for unearned premlums
. Gross change in unearned premium provision o o S (5,379) . o '28,41.1 '
Remsurers share of change |n unearned premlum prowsuon ] . 3,569 - (6,122)
' 'j _ Total net change in the provusuon for unearned premiums o S a (1,810) S }22,2'8'9
: :Total net msu_rance premium revenue R 29 1-27,>044 o 148,965 '

- During the year, the Group did not assume or cede any reinsurance policiés that resulted in a profit or loss on inception,” -

- 4. Net’insur‘ance claims and loss adjustment expenses

2016.. . .. 2015

Note £000 - £000
' 'Gross'claims paid - o - ' o .
. Total gross claims paid o _ I 29 118,030 : 309,069
"_Reinsurers’ share of gross claims paid : ' 29 (36,248) (105,498)
Total net claims paid . 29 ¢ . 81,782 203,571
Gross change in insurance liabilities ) R
"Gross change in outstanding claims - - - 14,629 (134,595)
- .Reinsurers’-share of change in outstanding claims _ : o (10,331) - 26,223
' Total net change in insurance liabilities ’ ' 4,208  (108,372)
Total net insurance claims incurred ‘ » 29 - 86,080 95,199
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5. Investment Return

2016 2015
£'000 £000
Interest on investments and cash 4,031 9,389
Net fair value gains/(losses) on underwriting investments 204 (5,035)
Investment income from underwriting assets 4,235 4,354
Interest on investments and cash 3,486 4,902
Net fair value gains/(losses) on non-underwriting investments 275 (1,335)
Investment income from non-underwriting assets 3,761 3,567
Total investment income 7,996 7,921
2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss
(designated upon initial recognition)
Net fair value gains/(losses) 479 (6,370)
Interest income ) 4,711 12,038
Financial Assets at cost
Interest Income 1,942 1,480
Cash and cash equivalents interest income 864 773
Total investment income 7,996 7,921
An analysis of the investment income by investment type is shown below:
Rate of return Investment Income
2016 2015 2016 2015
% % £'000 £'000
Syndicate investments - 1.0 - 2,787
Funds at Lloyd’s: Fixed interest and cash 0.7 0.5 145 172
Corporate investments 1.8 1.0 7,851 4,962
Total investment income 1.7 0.9 7,996 7,921

Returns from corporate investments include gains and losses from unlisted investments. ‘Funds at Lloyd's’ is the capital

required by Lloyd’s to support the amount of insurance business a member can underwrite.

The rate of return by investment currency is shown below:

Rate of return

2016 2015

% %

Sterling 1.6 0.8
US dollar 1.9 1.0
Canadian dollar - 1.2
Euros 2.0 1.6
Blended rate of return 1.7 0.9
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. 6.. Fees and commission income

2016 2015
, , N o | N . £000 £000
" Agency fees receivable from non-group capital providers ... .. 11,034 . . 11,052, e
. _' Profit COmmissic‘;n'o'n‘c'Iosing' YOA SR BRI o 32,119 - 8,139
Profit commission on other YOA S | B 17,800 15,871
‘Recharges to non-group capital providers.. .~ . L .0 77,860 - | 72,126

Total fees and commission income. - . . o - 138,813 107,188

- A ‘proprtion of the total expenses incurred by the managing agency is charged to the non-group capital providers of each- .~ - "~

e syndicate.

7. : chef incd_tﬁe 3

2016 . 2015
RS DR . . . . . £000. . . . £000 ...

Interest income N ' ' A ' 5 -
. Other’ - . : . : . 925 . . 551 -

Total other income ‘ o ' 930 _ 551

.'8. '.Fi"nance'_cos'_ts'

2016 - 2015

N : . 3 £'000 £000
‘Bank facility fees - - . : IR 771 1,066

- "Net cost of defined ‘benefit'p's_:nsion scheme . o S ,_:3'3' ' (39) R (10)

Amortisation o ' ‘ ) L 2 - :

Note

Unwinding of _dis‘count‘on provisions ' _ ' T ' 67 . 123

Total finance costs .~ - . - L T S ‘301 - 1,179 ..
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9. Operating and administrative expenses

2016

2015

£'000 £'000

Net operating expenses 56,867 - 63,290
Corporate and administrative expenses 128,262 111,937
Total operating and administrative expenses 185,129 175,227
Note 201_.6 2015

£'000 £'000

Acquisition costs . ' ‘ 33,515 28,981
Reinsurance commissions ‘ (15,330) (11,695)
Movement in deferred acquisition costs (656) 9,001
Staff costs 10 69,259 64,558
Profit related bonus element ) 10 13,496 _ 17,110
Profit commission 10 11,883 4,863
Auditor’s remuneration 12 1,189 1,631
Depreciation charge 15 3,557 3,327
Amortisation charge 16 6,729 5,224
Other administrative expenses 61,487 52,226
Strategic projects . ‘ - 1
Total operating and administrative expenses ' 185,129 175,227

Net operating expenses represent the Company platform costs incurred by the Group. Corporate and administrative
expenses are expenses incurred by group companies including expenses incurred by the managing agency, and recharged
to non-group capital providers. The above table is an analysis of the nature of the expenses allocated to the Group. Profit
commission relates to the proportion of total profit commission receivable awarded to the underwriters.

10. Staff costs and other employee related costs

Particulars of employee costs (including directors) are set out below:

2016 2015

£'000 £000

Salaries and bonuses ’ 61,575 56,019
Social security costs 7,684 8,539
69,259 64,558

Profit related bonus element i ' . 13,496 17,110
Profit commission 11,883 4,863
Total staff and other employee related costs 94,638 86,531

The average monthly number of persons employed by the Group during the year was 721; 464 non-underwriting and 257
underwriting staff (2015: 676; 411 non-underwriting and 265 underwriting staff).

Directors’ emoluments

2016 2015
£'000 £000
7,233 5,352

Aggregate emoluments
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The remuneration of the highest paid director is disclosed in the table below.

2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Fees and other emoluments:
C A S Franks 2,056 1,753

There are no directors accruing benefits under any TMK defined benefit or defined -contribution pension schemes.

11. Performance Related Remuneration (PRR)

PRR comprises (1) 6.2% of total remuneration excluding PRR, (2) an element of profit commission received and (3) a
Profit Related Bonus Element (PRBE). This third element (PRBE) of the PRR pool received (see accounting policy f) is
calculated as part of the budget process, this is then uplifted or reduced based on the actual profit achieved. It is
recognised in the financial statements over the employment period to vesting, a maximum of five years, with the first

instalment charged in the current financial year.

The total amount charged for the three elements described above in these financial statements is £16,463,093 (2015:
£19,679,040). This comprises two components being the PRR amounts vested in the current period (i.e. unvested at the
previous statement of financial position date) plus the element of the 2016 financial year’s PRR computed as described

above and chargeable to the current period.

As at the year-end date the amount of unvested PRR totals £20,210,071 (2015: £19,830,501). This is detailed below:

2016 2015

£'000 £'000

Due April 2017 - 13,007
Due April 2018 14,325 4,796
Due April 2019 4,072 906
Due April 2020 803 1,122
Due April 2021 1,010 -
20,210 19,831

Kiln Incentive Plan

If invited by the Nomination and Remuneration committee, selected staff can elect to allocate an element of their PRR to a
longer term incentive plan, with results linked to the profitability and effectiveness of the business. A maximum of 10% of
the individual overall PRR award for each financial year can be allocated. An offer in respect of the 2016 financial year will
be made in April 2017 (2015 financial year offer acceptance: £631,103).
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12. Auditor’'s remuneration

2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Fees payable to the Company's auditors for the audit of the parent company and
. ) ;i 143 138
consolidated financial statements
Fees payable to the Company's auditors and its associates for other services:
-The audit of the company’s subsidiaries . 499 474
-Audit related assurance services ' C ' 395 ' 349
-Tax advisory services 8 6
-All other services 144 664
Total auditor’'s remuneration . 1,189 1,631

Included within the auditing of financial statements of the company’s subsidiaries is syndicate audit remuneration which

includes those fees paid on behalf of non-group capital support to the syndicates.

13. Gains/(losses) arising from foreign exchange

. . 2016 2015
Impact of foreign exchange related items . £'000 £000
Income statement
Net-gains/(losses) on forward exchange hedges and option contracts (11,288) 778
Net ‘galns/(losses) on transactions and translation of assets and liabilities at 15,805 (9,862)
closing rates
:I'otal foreign exchange gains/(losses) recognised in the consolidated 4,517 (9,084)
income statement
Statement of financial position
i(’iil(;\:qgn retranslation of foreign operations recognised in other comprehensive 12,691 2,937

Total impact of foreign exchange on net assets 17,208 (6,147)

Exchange Rates

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Average

US dollar 1.35 1.53
Canadian dollar ) 1.79 1.95
Euro 1.22 _ 1.38
Closing '

US dollar 1.24 - 1.47
Canadian dollar 1.66 2.05

Euro 1.17 . 1.36
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14. Income tax expense

- 2016 2015
Current year tax expense/(credit) Note £000 £000
Current Tax .
UK corporation tax on profits 19,643 3,659
Overseas tax on profits 520 1,951
Adjustments in respect of prior years : 2,850 118
Total current tax 23,013 5,728

Deferred Tax

(Reversal)/Charge of temporary differences (17,633) (8,360)
Effect of reduction of UK corporation tax rate from 20% to 19% in 2017

and to 17% in 2020 433 (469)
Total deferred tax 19 (17,200) (8,829)
I dit i i

1 ncome tax (credit)/expense reported in the consolfdated 5,813 (3,101)
income statement

2016 2015

Deferred Tax £000 £000
I . . .

ncome tax expense/(credit) reported in consolidated statement of ' (172) 112

comprehensive income

The tax on the Group's profit/(loss) before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise from applying the UK

standard rate of corporation tax to profits/(losses) of the Group. The reasons for this are as follows:

I 2016 2015
Reconciliation of total tax charge £°000 £000
Profit/(Loss) on ordinary activities before tax 10,577 (13,751)
Profit/(Loss) on ordinary activities before tax multiplied by the standard rate of 2,115 (2,784)
corporation tax in the UK of 20% (2015: 20.25%)

Expenses permanently disallowable 180 (20)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 1,321 117
Effect of reductions in UK corporation tax rate 432 (469)
Overseas tax at rates different to UK 1,765 55
Total tax charge for the year 5,813 (3,101)
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. ' ""15. Property, plant and equipment . . | . STt
» LT .' Offlce.‘ 'Computer'A L M.o‘tbr" L Land & Longhold'-l- e
ﬂ_' furmture v 'hardware' : fvehlcles-. :j "BUIk_‘l»II'IgS‘ " lease.. ..

Owned' . Owned-. Owned.'j .Owned - . -
“Note . - L owinee L ownec

' '.'Cost

CAtidanuary 2016 7,48 o 4374700 U158 0 12,765 5,729 30,170 -

f.Totd[j:fi'-:'l“

£000° . £000 - £000 . £000 .. " £000 - £000 . ..

33Fore|gn exchange dlfference 80 26 2200 83 g 4'.,2A08‘.,‘: -
L Additions LT 996 L g BES T e T 8B e 2564
. ".:D'Sposals BRI '. e T 38y ey @7y (88 e T aggy el

A3y December2016 S 8462 0 05,9000 - 143 0 112,845 . - ‘5,7,461.‘_'3--32_,.805.,2 [N

”~'.'.':Accumulateddeprecuatlonf'.ﬂ‘,.,” C T T E LRI
- At-llanuary 2016 - - - Ll il - (5,238) " (2 293): c L (74) "(1 667) . - - (459) - '(9,731) - -

_ O ) Forelgn exchange dlfference o o (36) (21)' : (1'0'.)‘ (47) o | '.('1"7')'. ‘(-1'3'.1‘.)~‘.' o ‘
*.ICharge for the- year .1 j'."-.ij9g'~.ijj“7.14'(_5‘96)‘.*-.__(1,333).2;'_ L(27) (1 279)*-(;_*-('3,2421)2,"‘5(3,’_5’57);-7[ e

‘DISDOSG|S BRI B S . 32 o8 25 . ‘: e e 73

. At31Décember2016 . .. . (5838)  (3)6a1) (86) . (2,983). . (798) - (13,388) . -

- ‘Net book value 1 January
;72016 -

. 31 Deceémber- 2016' '

o Net book value

De‘preciation is'cha'rged',in corporate and administrative expenses in the income statement. .. -

- Office’ - - Computer- . " .Motor 'La'nd& Longholdﬂ
~ furniture - . hardware . ' vehicles = - Bu_ildin’gs.-' Iease L

C o owned -0 -Owned Ownedf‘w.'Ownédw'.'
K -NOte A : . . .

o ','Cost

11,906 . 2,081 - .. ‘84 11 098 C 5,270 20,439 - -

12,324 2,268 . 570 9862:_3' 4,048 . 19,459 . .

“£000-. - £000 - £'000° . -£000-.. *-J,,r_"o'oof L E00 T

LA January 2015 6736 77 183 12,511 L 5,724 32,325
- Foreign exchange dlfferencet @) 20 T (9) i (26) T B (30)

- Additions. . AEEUUREI o 424 : '}'.i',,086', R 283 ";',793_ L o

: '.v-‘-Dlsposals e ,‘ I Ay (3885) e) @) (3918
- -“Completed D"OJECtS l i:. TR e L S .:‘ R e e _. e B

. AC31December2015 LU n 7044 4374 188 12,765 5,729 30,4707

L Accumulated deprecnatlon

'.'.At 1 January 2015 o : N (4,714) (4,987) g s (54) o (466) . (108) (10'329) I

-l.jForelgn exchange dlfference‘ L @) 2 s L e (E) 0

L Charge for the year' Tl 9. (537) . _.7.(‘1"20'0'),' @7y T,217) L - (346) (3 327)'..’.‘,' RS

” .‘,';At31 December 2015 S (5,238) @, 293)_'; 7AYo (1,667) L (459) - ;(9,7.3;1_-) o

L ',Net book value 1 January :
" 2015 - >

. Net’'book, value
: '.31 December 2015

1,906 2,081 84 11,098 L v5,270. . <. 20,439
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16. Intangible assets

Computer

Intangible

Software assets under Goodwill Ren_e wal Total
rights
development
Note £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Cost
At 1 January 2016 39,667 2,324 9,612 - 51,603
Foreign exchange difference 45 - 1,040 - 1,085
Additions 1,119 1,591 - - 2,710
Disposals (32) - - - (32)
Completed projects 2,837 (2,837) - - -
At 31 December 2016 43,635 1,078 10,652 - - 55,366
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2016 (27,919) - - - (27,919)
Foreign exchange difference (45) - - - (45)
Charge for the year 9 (6,729) - - - (6,729)
Disposals 31 - - - 31
At 31 December 2016 (34,662) - - - (34,662)
lue 1
Net book value 1 January 11,748 2,324 9,612 - 23,684
2016
Net book value 31
December 2016 8,973 1,078 10,652 - 20,704
Amortisation is charged in corporate and administrative expenses in the income statement.
Computer Intangible Renewal
Software assets under Goodwill . Total
rights
development
Note £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At 1 January 2015 43,032 4,695 9,752 2,602 60,081
Foreign exchange difference 12 - (140) - (128)
Additions 6,689 2,296 - - 8,985
Disposals (14,733) - - (2,602) (17,335)
Completed projects 4,667 (4,667)
At 31 December 2015 39,667 2,324 9,612 - 51,603
Accumulated amortisation .
At 1 January 2015 (36,670) - - (2,602) (39,272)
Foreign exchange difference (11) - - - (11)
Charge for the year 9 (5,224) - - - (5,224)
Disposals 13,986 - - 2,602 16,588
At 31 December 2015 (27,919) - - - (27,919)
Net book value 1 January 2015 6,362 4,695 9,752 - 20,809
Net book value 31 December 11,748 2,324 9,612 A 23,684

2015
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o ;An'analysis‘oli‘.'g'oodWiH_ ;i's'fshown ,b,elow,:‘v;. BT

20160 - 2015 L

o "Toklo Marme Krln Hong Kong errted '} N B o . ] ) B '1~,:746‘~: . NN 1,423 .

s :Toklo Marlne Klln Reglonal Underwntmg lelted L L L L AT ©3,752; . -l 3,752 L T

o Goodw1ll

Goodwrll is measured by reference to the orlglnal cost of the acqmsrtron Iess any accumu|ated |mpa|rment charges Each e "'
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' ';l.performed annually or whenever there |s an md:catlon that the cash generatlng un|t may be |mpa|red No lmpalrment has‘ S o
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- :of 8.2%.

% .;1'7'.2 Inve'st_ment"in. Ijo.int'Ivent'Ures IR Sl

: : :-Investment in WNC Holdlng Company, LP

‘ ',On -} June 2011 RJ Klln & Co (No 2) lelted |tself a, wholly owned subsudnary of TMK entered |nto a Jomt venture to? o

A Aform WNC Hold|ng Company, LP WhICh is mcorporated and reg|stered in the Umted States

"*WNC Holdlng Company, LP went on to purchase WNC Insurance Holdlng Corporatlon whlch is a managlng general agent' o AR
RS that provndes flood wmd hazard and automoblle msurance to flnanC|aI mstltutlons |n the US The Group owns a 49% R

. 'equuty mterest and |s usmg the eqmty accountmg method as per IFRS 11

e ;:_Investment in NAS Insurance Servnces, LLC

' jOn 14 February 2014 Klln Underwntmg (510) anlted a wholly owned sub5|d|ary of TMK entered |nto a Jomt venture to.‘ -

; ',purchase a 49 per cent share in NAS Insurance Servnces LLC (NAS) wh|ch is mcorporated and regrstered in the Unlted: ' ,
States TMK has benefltted from a: profltable coverholder relatlonshrp wrth NAS for over 30 years through the Property,_»: IR
L "'-Marlne and Specral RISkS d|vn5|ons of Syndlcate 510 and prevuously through Syndlcate 807 : . ’

S WNC Holdmg ‘ o NAS Insurance- e
A Company LP,‘ S Servuces, LLC :

'2616

{£7000 . U Eee0 e E000

"."iAtlJanuary 2016 ) .,:-:.l_"-.'_\-._2‘7,-16(_}-1/.,:--1-.,:-: 4__~32_,o7o;-3-',;31-‘._v-"._"59,230._’ o

o Share of profut/(loss) . L RN L s L .‘ '~'4.4S‘ S o 2 743' el g '-'3‘,'1'8‘8'.

o 'Other comprehensnve mcome . . . 5 025-‘-.1 o o s, 794 . L R _‘;0,8,2_0-' ) T

'.A,';At31 December2016 1?.‘."; Dot 32 631 . 40606‘;” L 73,237
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. WNC ‘Hold.ir‘\g‘
Company Lp -
£ 000'

'NAS Insurance . -

o * Services, LLC

£000 . .

2015

£,000 ]

i ‘At 1 January 2015

" Share of profit/(loss) -
s Other comprehensnve income:

*‘Revaluation of contlngent

'-4con5|derat|on T
i ,'Duwdend d|str|buted

, 25 617
-(29) .
1 572 '

29,299 . . .

2,332

1678

L 280

"'(‘1','5‘1_9') RN

54,916

12,303
3,250

- 280"

©(1,519)

'. ',‘;_At 31 December 2015

27,160 -

L 3‘2_,'.0.7(')" ‘

59,230 .

' Statement of financial position -

) " WNC

- Holding .

- Company . -
R
_£000 .

" NAS

-Insurance . 2016

" Services, .
" LLC c i
£000  £000

- WNC Holding -~
. Company LP- .

£000 - .

" NAS
~ Insurancé-

2015,

Services, - . -

TLLC.
£'000 .

£000

; Currentassets 34,101
- Non current assets - ... 50,771 .

39,393 73,494
21,774 - 72,545

32,340
47,471

21,807

13,803

154,147 .
61,274

? Tdfal'aséets S ST 84,872
. ,vCurrent I|ab|I|t|es B .- o (36,367) -
Non. current Ilabllltles R .(5_7,278_),

61,167 .. 146,039 .
(30,340) ' (66,707)
(8,608) . (65,886)"

79,811
'(31,107)
(56,850)

_ 535,_6101 -
©.(15,933)
(5,560)°

1154210
© (47,040). - 3
(62,410) -

22,219 . 13,446

14,117

5,971

: NetAssets S (8,773)

R '.s;étem_entbf‘cbmbrehensive income .

... (8,146) -

- WNC

h -Holding
Company Lp

Tg000

— NAS

Insurance

-Services,
LLC

2016

£000 . £'000

~ WNC Holding
‘Company LP -

© go00

T NAS.
Insurance

Services,

LLC

£000

2015

£000

._'.Re'venue o s .',"_25,085"'

123,532 - 48,617

121,996

17,484 .-

© 39,480

B Proflt/(loss) for the Ce

.perlod ; '.(627.)

' 8,102. . 7,475

(517)

2,184

1,667
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Reconciliation of financial information

WNC NAS NAS
Holdin Insurance WNC Insurance
9 ¢ 2016 Holding ; 2015
Company Services, Company LP .Services,
LP LLC pany LLC
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Opening net assets 1 (8,146) 14,117 5,971 (7,629) 11,933 4,304
January
Profit/(loss) for the period 909 5,597 6,506 (58) 4,759 4,701
cher comprehensive (1,536) 2,505 969 (459) ' ss 66
income
Dividend distributed - - - - (3,100) (3,100)
Closing net assets 31 (8,773) 22,219 13,446 (8,146) 14,117 5,971
December
i’;tsore“ in Joint venture @ (4,299) 10,887 6,589 (3,992) 6,917 2,926
Goodwill 36,930 29,718 66,648 31,152 25,152 56,304
Closing net assets 32,631 40,605 73,236 27,160 32,069 59,230

18. Investment in associated undertakings

On 15 February 2008 TMKS, a wholly owned subsidiary of TMK purchased a 30% share in Ibex Insurance Services Ltd, a
company registered and incorporated in Gibraitar. The beneficial owner is Syndicate 510, and all profits or losses are

passed on to the capital providers of this syndicate.

2016 2015

£'000 £'000
Income Statement Group Share
Revenue 1,374 902
Profit on ordinary activities 99 10
Profit reported in the income statement 99 10
Statement of financial position - Group Share
Investments 182 145
Long term assets 2,021 1,746
Current assets 664 506
Total Assets 2,867 2,397
Current liabilities (520) (467)
Long term loan (16) (9
Net assets 2,331 1,921
The movements in the Group’s investment in associated undertakings are as follows:

2016 2015

-£'000 £000

Balance at 1 January 1,921 2,010
Foreign Exchange 311 (99)
Share of profit after tax arising in the 99 10
year
Balance at 31 December 2,331 1,921
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' 19. Deferred Taxation -

_' 2016 - L
£000

- .' Deferred tax asset

. :A_'Deferred tax Ilablllty l o o _. A ‘1. A A Lo ;' . ;' e e

10,538
(4 765)-_' R

- - '_Net '(llablllty)/aSSet" —

'5!7‘73‘:'.:‘,'_“ =

- 'N.‘?-te.' _--Allowances

" Capital

Ex ensesto."
. P R Income taxable. I
. berellevedm_'-
o .in future perlods T
: *future perlodSw C e

PER Net (Ilablllty)/asset at 1 January

2015

' ‘A"Income statement charge " Lo S " 14 =

" £'000.

Clagsr

. Statement of comprehenswe mcome 14 '

.. £000

(32 411)Q‘gllf-f
-7, 929'.1 R
(112)32j'- '

£000 .

(20,316) .

S Net (llablllty)/asset at 31 L " AT
,',‘.December 2015 "

- -Income statement charge '~3 '~3 J,1.4.'3 T
. 'Statement of comprehensuve income . 14"

4,086 Cl

@y

. ."8‘,'9091

'. : ', f(zA,lsAiS)‘_ 2

' ~2o,095_;'-' 3
1z

(24 594)}‘: L

. (11,599) .,; Coe

Net (llablllty)/asset at 31 " R R

v 'December 2016 -

S 3,700

g

2016 :

g ooo‘_jf-' AR

éois'if‘j“ L
£000

- ‘Deferred tax to-be realised within. 12 moriths. " .

- ."'Deferred tax to bé realised after 12 months L e T

S 2,302
‘113471,'1'-

‘;~(19 20
7,622

L ‘Total deferred taxatlon

(11,-59_9) RN

. 'jThe deferred tax asset relatmg to’ capltal allowances arlses from the excess of tax wrltten down values over book carrymg . A

A '-ivalues of tanglble f|xed assets The deferred tax asset arlsmg from expenses to be relleved |n future years relates' o

.'prlmarlly to accruals for employee remuneratlon UK tax Iosses and other short term t|m|ng dlfferences The deferred tax"f. o

'<I|ab|I|ty arlsmg from mcome taxable in future years reIates to short term tlmmg dlfferences

e the mcome statement of £432 000 (2015 credlt £469 000)

e fiThe deferred tax balances have been re- measured durlng the year to reflect the reductlons in the UK corporatlon rate o .
‘from 20% to: 19% on 1 Apr|l 2017 and to 17% on 1 Apnl 2020 These reductlons |n tax rates have resulted |n ‘& deblt to:»' L '
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20. Deferred acquisition costs

2016 2015
£°000 £'000
At 1 January 7,402 16,402
Cost deferred during the year 1,147 (133)
Charge for the year (491) (8,867)
At 31 December 8,058 7,402
All deferred acquisition costs are considered current.
21. Prepayments and accrued income
2016 2015
£'000 £000
Prepayments 8,490 6,914
Accrued interest : 225 162
Accrued profit commission 54,822 20,924
Total prepayments and accrued income 63,537 28,000
2016 2015
£000 £'000
Current prepayments and accrued income 52,005 16,825
Non current prepayments and accrued income 11,532 11,175
Total prepayments and accrued income 63,537 28,000
22. Insurance receivables
2016 2015
£°000 £000
Due from agents, brokers and intermediaries 68,114 76,051
Due from reinsurers 15,601 35,033
Total insurance receivables 83,715 111,084
2016 2015
£000 £000
Current insurance receivables 65,336 97,664
Non-current insurance receivables 18,379 13,420
Total insurance receivables 83,715 111,084
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23. Other assets

2016 2015
£'000 £'000
IPT Recoverable 1,401 1,213
Amounts owed by related party 1,632 1,626
Other receivables ‘ 29,672 22,180
Total other assets 32,706 25,019
2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Current other assets 26,091 19,341
Non-current other assets 6,615 5,678
Total other assets 32,706 25,019

24. Financial investments
Financial instruments that are fair valued through the comprehensive income are classified using a fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in these measurements.

] Level 1 financial instruments comprises mainly of government bonds, securities maturing in less than three months
and treasury derivatives. These have been valued at fair value using quoted prices in an active market.

] Level 2 financial instruments are less regularly traded government agency bonds, supranational bonds, corporate
bonds and currency derivatives. These fair values have been derived from quoted prices. Term deposits are also

classified as level 2 as these are not quoted on an active market.

] The fair values for level 3 financial instruments are generally derived from inputs that are not based on observable
market data. The fair value for level 3 financial instruments is generally derived from inputs that are not based on
observable market data. Level 3 securities consist of a position in a private corporate loan fund.

2016
£'000
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial investment assets
Debt securities:
Government securities 73,572 - - 73,572
Debt securities - 83,891 - 83,891
Term deposits - 36,965 - 36,965
Bond Fund - 63,447 - 63,447
Loan Fund - - 17,015 17,015
Derivatives - - - -
Total financial investment assets at fair value through
the income statement - designated upon initial 73,572 184,303 17,015 274,890
recognition
Loan notes at amortised cost 30,917
Total financial investment assets 73,572 184,303 17,015 305,807
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2016

£000
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial investment liabilities
Derivatives 175 - - 175
Total financial investment liabilities at fair value through
the income statement - designated upon initial 175 - - 175
recognition
2015
£'000
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial investment assets
Debt securities:
Government securities 208,453 - - 208,453
Debt securities - 223,057 - 223,057
Term deposits - 83,627 - 83,627
Bond Fund - 54,490 - 54,490
Loan Fund - - 12,913 12,913
Derivatives 197 - - 197
Loan notes at amortised cost - - - 25,400
Total financial investment assets 208,650 361,174 12,913 608,137
2015
£'000
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial investment liabilities
Derivatives 79 - - 79
Total financial investment liabilities at fair value through the 79 ) ) 79
income statement - designated upon initial recognition
Level 3 financial instruments
2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Financial investment assets
Opening balance 12,913 19,289
Sales during the year (5,828) (12,293)
Purchases during the year 7,285 5,007
Gains / (Losses) recognised in the income statement 2,646 910
Closing balance 17,015 12,913

Financial investments include corporate investments held by group entities. As the Group no longer participates on the

Syndicates, it no longer holds Funds at Lloyd’s.
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2016 2015

£'000 £'000
Financial investment liabilities
Opening balance - 3,317
Gains recognised in the income statement - -
Settlement during the year : - (3,317)

Closing balance - -

The opening balance in 2015 of £3m relates to the contingent consideration on NAS which was settled during 2015.

2016 Corporate investments . Syndicate Total
mvestments
Funds at Other
Lloyd’s

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Debt securities and other fixed income securities - 83,891 - 83,891
Government securities . - 73,572 - 73,572
Term deposits - 36,965 - 36,965
Bond Fund - 63,447 - 63,447
Loan fund - 17,015 - 17,015
Foreign exchange derivatives - - - -
At fair value - 274,890 - 274,890
Loan notes at amortised cost - 30,917 - 30,917
Total Financial investment assets at 31 December 2016 - 305,807 - 305,807
2015 Corporate investments . Syndicate Total

investments
Funds at Other

Lloyd's

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Debt securities and other fixed income securities - 3,104 130,990 88,963 223,057
Government securities 6,600 100,702 101,151 208,453
Term deposits - 71,219 12,408 83,627
Bond Fund - 20,073 34,417 54,490
Loan fund - 12,913 - 12,913
Foreign exchange derivatives - 177 20 197
At fair value 9,704 336,074 236,959 582,737
Loan notes at amortised cost - 25,400 - 25,400
Total Financial investment assets at 31 December 2015 9,704 361,474 236,9659 608,137

In 2016, TMK did not have any forward currency contracts in place. The total net fair value of these contracts as at 31
December 2016 is therefore £nil (2015: gain of £117,689).
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2016 - 2015 .
£000 . . £000 - .

Current fmancnal mvestment assets R o R - 152,112 : ;38,4,_142: _

L Non- ~current financial mvestments e e T T 183,606 0. 223,995, »

':-'Totalfmancnalmvestments 7 305,808 608,137

o A'more'de_taile‘_d-ahaly_si.s‘(',)f the maturity of investments is'.dis‘cles'e_d_ir'\'.n'ote', 36

. 25. Cash and cash equivalents

- E'000 " - £000

Cash atbankand inhand . . . .. 86879 . - 76774

20160 0 . 201500 ¢

Short-term bank deposits Ce e o . 121,072 83319

th_élcashandcashequivalelntsA._ . - : L 208,851'_ ' ... -..160,093

" All deposits are subject to an average variable interest rate of 0.29% per annum (2015: 0.32%). and have an avérage. ‘
. maturity of one day (2015: two- days). The: arrying-amounts disciosed above reasonably approximate fair values at-year .

end. - |

'26. Called up share capital =

€000 .. £'000

) .AIIottedOrdmarysharesandfully pald _ o o i T T e
As atlJanuary 101,000,000 (2015 101,000,000) at- 1peach IR . 1,010 - ©..1,010

©As at 31 December 101,000,000 (2015: 101,000,000).at peach - .. . 1,010 . 1,010 . -

“All issued sharesjere,fully paid. .- '

27, Duvldends

2016 2015

s Declared and pald durlng the year Cg000 - £000

e (2015 80 4p per share)

Interlm dividends pald during the year 19 8p per 1p share. 20,000 81,210
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- 28 '.I’_roVisions : :, L T T T e e e e T e T e e e e T e

. .',Land and bmldmgs

5™ Fidor, 20 Fenchurch Street e e e e e e
) ~.A provnsnon of £247 037 was recognlsed m 2015 to cover the partlal sub let of the 5th Floor 20 Fenchurch Street for-

B :fwhlch the remalnlng term of the lease is; four years Durlng 2016 £5 409 was addltlonally provuded and there was a L

L '.'£15 250° unwmd of the dlscount These were offset by £77 293 of the provnsuon utlllsed in 2016 brmglng the closmgj : -
'.‘jjbalance to £190 403 ‘ SRR Ll

@60 Gracechurch Street

"-::'Toklo Marlne Europe L|m|ted (TME) acts as a. guarantor of a 10 year term Iease WhICh commenced on 27 September 2011'_ e o

'_-m respect of 60 Gracechurch Street and termmates on 28 September 2021 On 7 November 2014 TME vacated the'g
.. property and is. Ilable for the remalnlng annual rental charge of £953 018 A, prOV|S|on of. £1 362 064 was recorded at the-l} S

o i‘end of 2015 on the basns that there is a partlal sub let of the burldlng and the remammg unoccupled space wull take an'l L

e addltlonal twelve months to rent The provusuon_ was ,base,d,'on the »net‘_pres_e_‘nt v,a_lue‘o.f_the expected- cash -flows re_latmg_to SR
" the: Iease, applymg a dlSCOUﬂt rate of 9% During 2016, the: un'occu'pied space was-rented out: As such'£1 ,004, 201 of'th‘e RIS

' prowsmn was released in 2016 ThlS was partlally offset by the unwmd of the dlscount of £51 563 brmgmg the flnal_ N ; - B}

o ) 'provnswn ‘to £409 426

'.Dllapldatlons

U "A prowsmn of £5 640 000 has been created to cover the dllapldatlons on the Iease at 20 Fenchurch Street Th|s Iease.' ) S

explres on 6 October 2031 A provnsnon of £280 695 has been created to cover the dllapldatlons on the lease at 60' ‘
‘.Gracechurch Street Th|s Iease explres on 28 September 2021 ' ' : : : R

L : '~Canad|an Tax

".'Slnce the enactment of Canadlan Iaw in 2010 non resudent msurers wrltlng busuness |n Canada must pay General Sales"-
) ~'~Tax on expenses lncurred relatlng to’ serwces prowded by thlrd partles After a rewew by the Canadlan Revenue Agency '”1 .
R «2012 it became apparent that no non re5|dent msurer acted on th|s A prowsnon of £1 223 000 was created m 2013 for e ‘

“-.the |lablllty for the 2013 and prlor years of account In 2016 W|th the syndlcate capaC|ty havmg fully transferred to'_ I S
S ;'_TMUL thlS prowsnon was also moved to TMUL : ) ' ) )

- Other

[ .As dlSC|OS€C| |n the 2016 Lloyd S Auctlons Syndlcate 308 manged by TMKS may have wrltten an |nternat|onal term I|fe BRI

) ".',contract through one of its coverholders m breach of relevant Iocal Ilcensmg requwements Once dlscovered TMK-

. '.reported the |ssue to the relevant Iocal regulators and is worklng wnth aII partles to resolve the Sltuatlon The detalls of~ AR

the. resolutlon have not yet been agreed however TMKS has a prowsnon of £2 037 903 (2015 £340 000) to cover_-" Lo

' ‘_“potentlal regulatory sanctlons and future professuonal fees to resolve the matter

. Land and Dllapldatmns'- Fanadlan'- A ‘Otﬂher» B S Total
buuldmgsA L

£000 - '. '_ ’000- o o ’,£':°'0.Q o o . g?bop - o “"‘gl"(')op:'.'

"-'.,jAt1January2015 3789-'.~:':r't':.':-',6.,3741‘:::-',f."".'1‘,.'2'23:1:-'.,:4':7.‘::‘:50:1:.'. LL,433
. Utilised durlng the year L (2 050). .- (as0) e 31 (2,18

- "Provided during the year- '. 5 '. (253) e e e T g T ge

"-Unwmdmg of duscountmg,f R » .-1'23:_' Rt i e T e g o

A 31 December 2015 L T B ©1,60977 5,920 "1 223-_'4 IR 1 4833'-'. 10,236

g -Utlllsed durlng the year. .. (1, 081).": S R R .‘.(1 223) o (75) 0 (2,379)

.. Provided durmgthevearf-.:*-'-A:'*i.j‘-z-.;-5&1*-‘..:'*V-:*-'::‘**-.if---;~-v.-:‘-l:*-‘-.2189:‘*.:;91“2,?194;? L
L "Unwmdlng of d|scount|ng'. e e e (40).‘-‘ g

At 31 December 2016 S e00 - sz 3 557 .. 10,078 "
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29. Insurance contract assets and liabilities

Insurance contract assets and liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2016 2015
Insurance Reinsurance Net Insurance Reinsurance Net
contract assets contract assets
liabilities liabilities
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Provision for reported
claims 169,451 (64,383) 105,068 341,443 (90,558) 250,885
Provision for claims incurred
but not reported (IBNR) 85,028 (32,761) 52,267 177,102 (57,281) 119,821
Total claims reported
and IBNR provision 254,479 (97,144) 157,335 518,545 (147,839) 370,706
Provision for unearned 58,429 (17,107) 41,322 53,051 (13,540) 39,511
premiums
Total insurance contract 312,908 (114,251) 198,657 571,596  (161,379) 410,217
liabilities
The provision for claims reported by policy holders and claims IBNR may be analysed as follows:
2016 2015
Insurance Reinsurance Net Insurance  Reinsurance Net
Note contract assets contract assets
liabilities liabilities
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
At 1 January 518,545 (147,839) 370,706 646,715 (172,511) 474,204
Claims liability transferred (300,423) 71,492 (228,931) - - -
5:;:"5 incurred during the 132,658 (46,578) 86,080 174,474 (79,275) 95,199
S:;':"S paid during the 4  (118,030) 36,248 (81,782)  (309,069) 105,498  (203,571)
Foreign exchange
adjustments 21,729 (10,467) 11,262 6,425 (1,551) 4,874
At 31 December 254,479 (97,144) 157,335 518,545 (147,839) 370,706

The claims liability transferred relates to syndicate 510 and 308, which have been transferred across from Kiln

Underwriting Limited (KUL) to TMUL

The provision for unearned premiums may be analysed as follows:

2016 2015
Insurance Reinsurance Net Insurance Reinsurance Net
Note contract assets contract assets
liabilities liabilities

£000 £'000 £000 £/000 £/000 £/000

At 1 January 53,051 (13,540) 39,511 81,462 (19,662) 61,800

:;‘::"”ms written in the 3 222,930 (94,076) 128,854 203,070 (76,394) 126,676

Premiums earned during (217,551) 90,507 (127,044) (231,481) 82,516  (148,965)
the year ,

At 31 December 58,430 (17,107) 41,322 53,051 (13,540) 39,511

The gross and reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums relate to the open underwriting year and are therefore all current.
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30. Insurance contracts liabilities and reinsurance assets - assumptions, sensitivities and claims
development

The following claims develvopment table provides information about TMK’s ability to provide a robust estimate of the
ultimate claims cost. All years reported are translated at 2016 year end exchange rates for consistency. Future claims
represent the underwriters’ view on claims on events which have not yet been incurred at the year-end date. These claims
will be charged against premiums reported as un'earned premium at the year-end date.

Gross before reinsurance Underwriting Year :

Estimate of ultimate claims at 2010 & prior 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
end of: £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Year 1 1,640 219 398 369 146 194 141
Year 2 1,591 189 370 368 155 197

Year 3 1,550 198 363 369 160

Year 4 1,544 186 366 372

Year S 1,544 181 368

Year 6 1,544 180

Year 7 1,544

Less:

Claims paid 1,520 174 356 358 120 122 21

Future claims - Co- - - - 3 45
Add:

Management margin 1 - - - 2 4 4
Outstanding claims reserves 25 6 12 14 42 76 79
:’:st:::eutstandlng claims 254
Net of reinsurance Underwriting Year
Estimate of ultimate claims at 2010 & prior 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
end of: £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Year 1 541 93 84 85 96 106 90
Year 2 520 82 73 75 99 106
Year 3 515 82 72 78 104
Year 4 512 78 76 78
Year 5 513 81 77
Year 6 514 81
Year 7 514
Less: }

Claims paid 502 76 68 68 80 59 13

Future claims - - - - - 3 32
Add:

Management margin - - - 1 1 4 2
Outstanding claims reserves 12 5 9 11 25 48 47
Total outstanding claims 157

reserve

A sensitivity analysis has been applied by adjusting total gross and net outstanding claims reserves by 1%. This indicates
that an increase in gross and net outstanding claims reserves of 1% would result in £2.5m million more gross
reserves and £1.6m million more net reserves being reported. A decrease in gross and net outstanding claims reserves of
1% would result in £2.5 million less gross reserves and £1.6 million less net reserves being reported. The profit effect at
the net level i.e. net of reinsurance, is £1.6 million (profit after tax £1.3m).

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 50



31. Insurance payables

2016 2015

£'000 £'000

Trade payables:
Arising out of direct insurance operations 89,390 62,547
Arising out of reinsurance operations 47,189 71,819
Deposits from reinsurers 26,347 25,278
Total insurance payables 162,926 » 159,644

All amounts repayable are due and expected to be paid within the next 12 months and the carrying value approximates

fair value.

32. Other liabilities

2016 2015

£'000 £°000
Accrued expenses and deferred income 24,529 21,682
Payable to third party names 10,303 5,041
Bonus accruals 33,692 31,658
Owed to parent company - 90
Owed to related party 39 12,281
Other payables 13,204 18,578
Total other liabilities 81,767 89,330

All accrued expenses, deferred income, and other payables are due and expected to be paid within the next 12 months.

The carrying value of all other liabilities approximates fair value.

33. Pension benefit obligation

The Group provides a defined benefit pension for eligible employees through the RJ Kiln & Co. Pension and Assurance

Scheme (the Scheme). The assets of the Scheme are held in a separate trustee-administered fund.

A pension benefit obligation arises in respect of the defined benefit (DB) funded scheme which was closed to all staff from
30 April 2003 and under which no further years of service obligations can accrue. Prior to the closing of the Scheme, the
DB scheme provided benefits on the basis of one forty-fifth of final salary for each year of pensionable employment. A 5%
rate of revaluation of deferred pensions is the subject of a legal underpin and may not therefore be changed without
individual scheme member consent. The Group currently contributes to the DB scheme an amount equal to the
contribution recommended by the Scheme actuary. The best estimate of the funding contribution to the scheme for the
2016 calendar year is an amount of £1,513,000 (2015: £1,513,000) of which £248,000 (2015: £248,000) is borne by the
Group.

A full actuarial valuation is performed every three years. The duration of the Scheme’s liability is around 21 years.
Funding valuations are also obtained for the years between the full actuarial valuations. As per the Scheme rules, if after
securing all benefits there remains a surplus in the Scheme, this will be paid by the Trustees to the Company after
deducting any relevant tax. This is subject to prior agreement with the Inland Revenue.

Recharge to syndicates

The syndicates that Tokio Marine Kiln Syndicates Limited manages have been credited for their share of the pension
surplus. At the Group level, the consolidated pension now comprises two components: the gross surplus to the scheme
and the amount repayable to the syndicates. The obligation to reimburse the third party Names has been recognised és a

separate liability in the Group’s statement of financial position. In all other respects, this reimbursement obligation has
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been treated as a Scheme liability. Accordingly, where relevant, the disclosures below recognise this liability. As the
recharge to the syndicates is directly proportionate to the underlying pension Scheme surplus, the expected return on the

reimbursement asset directly mirrors the returns and expenses of the Scheme set out overleaf.

Valuation of the defined benefit pension fund

2016

Date of last formal funding valuation

31 Dccember 2016

Assets at valuation date £69.6 million
Funding liabilities at valuation'date £67.5 million
Surplus at valuation date £2.1 million
Lump sum contributions per annum to remove the deficit £1.5 million

Summary of the Group pension scheme

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

£'000 £000
Present value of assets 69,576 61,766
Present value of obligations (67,474) (56,147)
Gross surplus in the scheme 2,102 5,619
Of which is allocated to syndicates (1,758) (4,700)
Gross surplus attributable to the Group 344 919
Deferred tax charge (69) (186)
Net surplus attributable to the Group 275 733

Analysis of the amount recognised in the income statement

Note

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

£'000 £°000
Interest on benefit obligation 2,069 2,077
Expected return on pension assets (2,308) (2,141)
100% impact (239) (64)
Third parties’ share of finance costs 200 54
Group share included in finance costs 8 (39) (10)
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Analysis of the amounts recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

£°000 £'000
ﬁe-measurements . }
Actual return less expected return on scheme assets 5,935 (2,560)
C.ha.n.g.es in assumptions underlying the present value of scheme (11,982) 5,309
liabilities
Experience gain arising on the scheme’s liabilities 778 184
Re-measurements (5,269) 2,932
Deferred tax 1,054 (594)
100% Net re-measurement (4,215) 2,338
Re-measurements, 100% level (5,269) 2,932
Third parties’ share of actuarial (gain)/loss 4,407 (2,452)
Prior year adjustment - -
Re-measurements, Group share (862) 480
Deferred tax 172 (96)
Group share included in SOCI (690) 384
Net cumulative actuarial losses, 100% level (9,888) (4,619)
Net cumulative actuarial losses, Group share ‘ (2,630) ' (1,768)

Re-measurements which arose over the year have been recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive

Income. The Group allocates a proportion of the Scheme surplus to the managed syndicates, which gives rise to a liability

relating to amounts payable to the third parties’ share of the syndicate surplus.

Reconciliation of Present Value of Plan Liabilities and Assets

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

, £'000 £000
Change in present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 56,147 62,635
Interest on obligation 2,069 2,077
Change in demographic assumptions - (1,588)
Change in financial assumptions 11,982 (3,720)
Experience (gains)/losses (778) (184)
Benefits paid (1,946) (3,073)
Present value of plan liabilities at end of year 67,474 56,147
Change in fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 61,766 63,745
Expected return on plan assets 2,308 2,141
Actuarial (loss)/gain on plan assets 5,935 (2,560)
Contributions by employer 1,513 1,513
Benefits paid (1,946) (3,073)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 69,576 61,766
Retirement benefit asset ‘ 2,102 5,619
Related deferred tax liability (420) (1,138)
Net pension asset 1,682 4,481
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Reconciliation of reimbursement obligation

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

£°000 £'000

Opening reimbursement obligation at 1 January i (4,700) (928)

Net movement in actuarial losses 4,407 ‘ (2,452)

Interest on obligation 1,731 1,752

Expected return on plan assets : (1,931) (1,807)

Share of contributions paid by third parties ’ (1,265) (1,265)

Closing reimbursement obligation at 31 December (1,758) (4,700)
Assets in the Plan and the Actual Rates of Return

Actual rate of return Value at 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015

% % £'000 £000

Fixed interest bonds 15.78 (0.99) 39,244 33,808

Insured Pensions - - 10,062 9,289

Equities 19.91 2.15 10,314 8,601

Absolute Return (2.46) (1.41) 9,711 9,956

Cash 0.00 0.02 245 112

Total market value of assets 69,576 61,766

The Scheme does not invest in financial instruments issued by, or any properties used by the Group and its associates.

Principal actuarial assumptions
Under IAS19, the valuation of the liability amount by the Scheme actuary has been estimated using appropriate actuarial

technigues and major assumptions as set out below:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

(per annum) (per annum)
% %
Financial assumptions
Rate of increase of pensions in payment
-benefits accrued prior to 1 May 1999: '5.00 5.00
-benefits accrued after 1 May 1999: 3.50 3.25
Rate of revaluation of deferred pensions in excess of
L h 5.00 5.00
Guaranteed minimum pension
Discount rate _ 2.70 3.75
Inflation assumption 3.50 3.25

The post-retirement mortality assumptions adopted as at 31 December 2016 was S2NFA (2015: S2NFA) scaled by 85%,
with allowance for future improvements in mortality in line with medium cohort projections with a 1% underpin.
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The following life expectancies are implied, for someone:

2016 . 2015
. Currently Aged 60 in 20 Currently aged Aged 60 in 20
Life Expectancy (years) aged 60 years’ time 60 years’ time
Male 28.6 ‘ 30.5 28.5 30.4
Female 30.9 32.9 30.8 32.8
History of experience gains and losses
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Present value of assets : 69,576 61,766 63,745 55,412 54,219
Present value of liabilities (67,474) (56,147) (62,635) (51,041) (53,731)
Surplus in plan 2,102 5,619 1,110 4,371 488
Difference between the expected and actual
return on Scheme assets:
Amount 5,935 (2,561) 6,122 (520) 4,455
Percentage of Scheme assets 9% (4%) 10% (1%) 8%
Experience gain/(loss) on Scheme liabilities:
Amount 778 184 (330) 93 (226)
'T;Eﬁgt:sge of present value of the Scheme (1.2%) (0.3%) 0.5% (0.2%)  0.4%

Risks and risk management

The group’s defined benefit pension scheme is closed to new entrants and future benefit accruals. It continues to mature,
with increasing numbers of pensioners and reducing numbers of deferred pensioners. Benefits provided are largely fixed
in relation to future pension increases (with only limited increases being inflation linked) but are uncertain to the extent
that they are dependent on a number of factors such as members’ and dependants’ life expectancies, which could be 60

or more years into the future.

In common with other such schemes, it has a number of areas of risk. These risks are recorded and monitored by the
pension scheme trustees on a regular basis, through a risk register, as part of a robust governance process.

A key area of risk is the funding position of the pension scheme (being the difference between the scheme’s assets and
liabilities). The funding position ultimately impacts the group’s cash commitments, and is affected by changing economic
and demographic factors. These commitments are normally re-assessed every three years when the trustees carry out a
Scheme Funding valuation as required by legislation. The current Schedule of Contributions, agreed between the trustees
and employer in connection with such a valuation, requires deficit contributions of £1.513m per annum. These

contributions are kept under regular review.

The scheme’s liabilities are backed by invested assets. As at 31 December 2016, these assets comprised approximately
67% in corporate bond funds (split broadly 70% in longer and 30% in shorter duration funds), 17% in a global equity
fund and 16% in an absolute return investment fund. In addition, the scheme has a number of insurance policies,

providing a full match for some of the scheme’s pensioner liabilities.

The investment strategy is kept under regular review, with the trustees’ objectives and approach further documented in
the scheme’s Statement of Investment Principles. As well as having regard to key economic indicators, the scheme’s
trustees consider the duration (a measure of sensitivity to changes in interest rates) of the scheme’s assets and liabilities,
as well as monitoring the covenant of sponsoring employer and funding levels - designed to ensure that the risks being

run are manageable.
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As at 31 December 2016 the estimated duration of the scheme’s non-insured liabilities was approxih'\ately 21 years,
compared with around 7 years for the scheme’s assets. The longer duration of the scheme’s liabilities compared to its
assets means that the scheme’s funding position deteriorates/improves (all else being equal) 'when. bond vyields fall/rise
and is therefore a source of risk. To help illustrate the potential impact of the current duration mismatch on the scheme,
if yields were to fall/rise by 0.25% p.a., then the estimated surplus on an accounting basis measure as at 31 December

2016 would, all else being equal, decrease/increase by approximately £2m.

The scheme'’s obligations are to provide a pension for the life of the member (and relevant dependants). This me'ahs that
increases in life expectancy will resuit in an increase in the schemé’s liabilities, excépt where insurance policies are
already in place to match liabilities. The approximate effect of assuming members live 1 year longer/less gives a
decrease/increase in the estimated surplus of £3m. ‘
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34. Investment in subsidiary undertakings

The following companies are directly and wholly-owned by Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited:

Name

Country of
Incorporation

Principal Activity

Registered
Address

Tokio Marine Kiln Syndicates Limited

Kiln Underwriting Limited

Kiln Underwriting (No. 308) Limited
Kiln Underwriting (807) Limited

Kiln Underwriting (807) No. 2 Limited

Kiln Underwriting (510) Limited

Tokio Marine Kiin Insurance Services

Limited

Kiln Pension Guarantee Limited

RJ Kiln & Co. (No. 2) Limited

Tokio Marine Kiln Insurance Limited

RJ Kiln & Co (No.3) Limited

RJ Kiln & Co (No.4) Limited

England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales

England & Wales
England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

A registered Lloyd’s underwriting agent (managing
agency).

A corporate member at Lloyd’s.

A corporate member at Lloyd’s.

A corporate member at Lloyd’s.

A corporate member at Lloyd’s.

A holding company for overseas investments; holds a
49% share in NAS Insurance Services, LLC.

A service company established to provide
administrative services to group companies.

A guarantee company established to hold funds which
will be used to fund pension obligations should Tokio
Marine Kiln Syndicates become unable to do so.

A holding company for overseas investments; holds a
48% share in WNC Holding Company,LP.

Insurance company specialising in marine cargo,
construction, property and liability insurance business.

A dormant company

A dormant company

20 Fenchurch Street
London, EC3M 3BY

Tokio Marine Kiln Europe S.A.

Belgium

Insurance agent specialising in marine, hull and cargo,
cyber, personal accident, aviation and space business.

Avenue du
Luxembourg 35,
4020 Liége, Belgium

The following companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the above directly owned companies:

RJ Kiln & Co. (No. 1) Limited

Tokio Marine Kiln Regional
Underwriting Limited
Tokio Marine Europe Limited

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

A dormant company.

An insurance broking agent.

A service company established to provide

administrative services to group companies.

20 Fenchurch Street
London, EC3M 3BY

Tokio Marine Kiln Hong Kong Limited

Hong Kong

An insurance agent underwriting energy, marine,
property, aviation, engineering & construction, liability
and personal accident insurance on behalf of the
members of Syndicate 510 & 1880.

3804 The Lee
Gardens, 33 Hysan
Avenue, Causeway
Bay, Hong Kong

Tokio Marine Kiln Singapore PTE
Limited

Singapore

An insurance agent underwriting energy, marine,
property, aviation, engineering & construction, treaty
reinsurance and personal accident insurance on behalf
of the members of Syndicate 510 & 1880.

138 Market Street,
#03-04
CapitaGreen,
Singapore 048946

The following companies are associates or joint ventures held indirectly by wholly owned subsidiaries:

Name & Ownership % of ordinary Country of Principal Activity Registered

shares Incorporation Address

Associate: Gibraltar An underwriting agent specialising in expatriate 68 Irish Town,

Ibex Insurance Services LLC - 30% insurance Gibraltar, GX11 1AA

Joint venture: us A holding company to WNC Holdings Group which is a Corporation Trust

WNC Holding Company, LP - 49% managing general agent that provides flood, wind, Center, 1209

hazard and auto insurance to financial institutions. Orange Street,

Wilmington,
Delaware 19801

Joint venture: us A managing general agent that provides a broad range 16501 Ventura

NAS Insurance Services, LLC - 49%

of speciality professional liability, legal expense,

healthcare, entertainment and reinsurance products.

Boulevard, Suite
200, Encino,
California 91436
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Analysis of claims provision

The following tables set out the concentration of gross claims provision and reinsurance recoveries by line of business and

the concentration of gross claims provision by geographical location.

As at 31 December 2016

Gross Claims Provision

Reinsurance Claims Provision

Net Claims Provision

£'000 £°000 £'000
Marine and Transport 23,875 (6,518) 17,357
Aviation 33,591 (33,591) -
Life, Accident and health - - -
Property and Liability 195,071 (56,455) 138,617
Reinsurance 1,942 (581) 1,361
Total 254,479 (97,144) 157,335

Gross Claims Provision

Reinsurance Claims Provision

Net Claims Provision

. £'000 £°000 £'000
United Kingdom 106,463 (31,892) 74,571
Other Europe 123,873 (49,628) 74,245
NAFTA 12,480 (12,480) -
Other countries 11,663 (3,144) 8,518
Total 254,479 (97,144) 157,335

As at 31 December 2015

Gross Claims Provision

Reinsurance Claims Provision

Net Claims Provision

£'000 £'000 £'000
Marine and Transport 84,548 19,239 65,309
Aviation 74,783 55,014 19,769
Life, Accident and health 12,633 605 12,028
Property and Liability 298,783 63,213 235,570
Reinsurance 47,798 9,768 38,030
Total 518,545 147,839 370,706

Gross Claims Provision

Reinsurance Claims Provision

Net Claims Provision

£000 £'000 £000
United Kingdom 126,947 40,304 86,643
Other Europe 131,194 42,338 88,856
NAFTA 134,967 50,221 84,746
Other countries 125,437 14,976 110,461
Total 518,545 - 147,839 370,706

Earned premium sensitivity

analysis

Earned premium is estimated based on assumptions of how each risk is earned according to its method of placement and
class of business. Each risk falling within a class of business is earned according to the estimated pattern applying to
that class of business, which takes into account the class characteristics including exposure to seasonal weather related
events. This approach is applied consistently year on year.

A sensitivity analysis has been applied by adjusting the percentage earned of by 1%. This indicates that an increase in net
earned premium of 1% would result in £1.3 million more premium being reported (gross of acquisition costs),

and applying the underlying attritional loss ratio this would result in an estimated increase in net profit before tax of £0.6
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million. A decrease of 1% would result in £1.3 million less premium being reported and an- estimated £0.6 million
reduction in net profit before tax.

Claims sensitivity analysis

The claims ratio for 2016 is 67.8% (2015: 63.9%). A sensitivity analysis has been applied by adjusting the claims ratio
by 1%. This indicates that an increase in the claims rati‘0 of 1% would result in claims increasing by £1.3m (2015:
£1.0m), profit before tax reducing by £1.3m (2015: £0.8m) and profit after tax reducing by £1.0m (2015: £0.6m).

¢) Financial risk

The Group is exposed to a range of financial risks through its financial assets and.financial liabilities. In particular, the key
financial risk is that the proceeds from financial assets are not sufficient to fund the obligations arising from insurance
policies and investment contracts as they fall due. The most important components of this financial risk are credit risk,

liquidity risk and market risk (including interest rate risk and currency risk).

These risks arise from open positions in interest rate and currency products, all of which are exposed to general and
specific market movements. The risks that the Group primarily faces due to the nature of its investment and liabilities are
interest rate risk and currency risk.

d) Governance Framework

The governance structure comprises the Board of directors which in turn has delegated responsibility to a number of
committees to manage particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. Each committee operates within established written terms
of reference for the conduct of the business of the Group. '

TMK aims to identify all major risks to its business objectives and to ensure that these are managed effectively in order to
control, reduce or eliminate their impact, balancing risk against reward. TMK's appetite for insurance risk is governed by
its strategy to deliver risk-adjusted returns on capital for the shareholder. The Group operates in a highly regulated

market place and intends to ensure that its risk processes and procedures comply with the PRA, FCA and Lloyd'’s.
e) Regulatory Framework

The conduct of insurance business and insurance mediation business in the United Kingdom is a regulated activity. As a
result, the PRA, the FCA and Lloyd’s have regulatory authority over TMK. They each have substantial powers of
intervention in relation to the companies they regulate, in the ultimate sanction of the removal of authorisation to carry on
insurance business. Authorisation by the PRA, the FCA and Lloyd’s is therefore fundamental to the Group’s business, and
its business would be adversely affected should such authorisation be restricted or withdrawn.

PRA, FCA and Lloyd’s A

The regulation of insurance in the UK continues to undergo review and consultation and it is Iikely that additional changes
in regulation will occur. Regulatory requirements of the PRA, FCA (including Solvency II) and Lloyd’s may be changed in a
manner which may adversely affect the business of the Group. The Compliance function is responsible for monitoring
compliance with regulation and monitoring of regulatory change. The Compliance Framework outlines the broad regulatory.
and compliance structure that applies to all staff. It is possible that costs of compliance with the new regulatory regime
could increase if there are changes to these regulatory regimes.

f) Credit risk

The following table provides information regarding credit risk exposures of the Group by classifying assets according to
the credit ratings of the counterparties. For -financial investments, the Standard & Poor’s credit rating was used. For other
assets, where a rating is provided by more than one rating agent, the highest rating was assigned to that asset. Where a
security has no credit rating the rating of the issuer is used. During the year there were no material breaches in exposure

limits.
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As at 31 December 2016

AAA AA A <A NR Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Financial investments ' ' . '
Funds at Lloyd’s - - - - - -
Syndicate investments - < - - - -
Other corporate investments 27,864 89,274 67,516 4,930 116,223 305,807
Cash and cash equivalents 84,332 3,968 119,216 1,334 1 208,851

Reinsurers’ share of outstanding

claims including reinsurers’ IBNR 79,432 5.'242 7,985 2,484 2,001 97,144
Reinsurance debtors 234 - 494 ° - 330 1,058
Total credit risk exposure 191,862 98,484 '195,211° 8,748 118,555 612,860

Over half of the NR Financial Investments are positions in BlackRock UCITS (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) funds, the average rating of the underlying securities are A rated. The remaining NR assets

consist of covered bonds and non-traded private loan funds & loan notes.

As at 31 December 2015

AAA AA A <A NR Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial investments

Funds at Lloyd’s 7,165 1,307 662 340 230 9,704
Syndicate investments 56,771 89,855 46,351 9,293 34,690 236,960
Other corporate investments 122,801 40,146 120,923 6,663 70,940 361,473
Cash and cash equivalents 52,923 5,270 99,523 1,130 1,247 160,093
Reinsurers’ share of outstanding claims 72,569 19,652 45,481 3,931 6,206 147,839

including reinsurers’ IBNR
Reinsurance debtors 3,511 2,122 3,658 375 ‘ 387 10,053
Total credit risk exposure 315,740 158,352 316,598 21,732 113,700 926,122

An aged analysis of financial assets past due is shown below:

31 December 2016 Fully performing Past due Impaired Total

£°000 £000 £'000 £'000
Insurance receivables 69,231 19,006 (3,005) 83,715
Cash and cash equivalents 208,851 - - 208,851
Total ) 278,082 19,006 (3,005) 292,566
31 December 2015 Fully performing Past due Impaired Total

£'000 £000 £'000 £000
Insurance receivables 95,484 19,653 (4,053) 111,084
Cash and cash equivalents 160,093 - - 160,093
Total 255,577 19,653 (4,053) 271,177

For assets to be classified as past-due the contractual payments are in arrears by more than 30 days. An impairment
adjustment is recorded in the income statement for assets impaired. The Group operates mainly on a ‘neither past-due
nor impaired basis’ and when evidence is available, sufficient collateral will be obtained for ‘past-due and impaired’ assets,
an impairment assessment will also be performed if applicable.
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g) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk of the Group being unable to meet its liabilities in a timely manner because of the lack
of liquid resources. Future cash flows are managed on a daily basis and TMK ensures that there is sufficient day-to-day
cash to settle immediate liabilities. The majority of TMK’'s funds are managed by external fund managers, with the
remainder kept in-house to meet daily cash flow requirements.

The following processes are used to manage liquidity requirements:

Cash ‘forecasting;

Investment policy;

Short term cash management;

Contingency planning for financial resources; and

Cash balance reporting.

The following table analyses the significant monetary assets and liabilities into their relevant maturity groups based on the
remaining period at the year-end date to their contractual maturities or expected settlement dates:

As at 31 December 2016 Up to 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years Over 5 Total
years
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Assets '
Reinsurance outstanding claims
including Reinsurers IBNR 47,910 29,780 10,394 9,061 97,145
Financial investments 152,112 53,228 84,627 15,840 305,807
Insurance receivables 65,336 18,379 - - 83,715
Other assets 26,091 6,615 - - 32,706
Cash and cash equivalents 208,851 - - - 208,851
500,300 108,003 95,021 24,901 728,224
Liabilities
ﬁ;ﬁ;s outstanding claims including 123,003 81,923 28,489 21,064 254,479
Insurance payables 162,926 Co- - - - 162,926
Other liabilities 45,932 35,835 - - 81,767
331,861 117,758 28,489 21,064 499,172
Over 5
As at 31 December 2015 Up to 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years years Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Assets
Reinsurance outstanding claims 38,650 27,018 13,786 68,387 147,841
including Reinsurers IBNR
Financial investments 384,141 158,161 31,680 34,155 608,137
Insurance receivables 97,664 13,420 - - 111,084
Other assets 19,341 5,678 - - 25,019
Cash and cash equivalents 160,093 - - - . 160,093
' 699,890 204,277 45,466 102,542 1,052,174
Liabilities
IGBr:;S outstanding claims including 114,760 82,113 25,102 296,570 518,545
Insurance payables 159,644 - ‘ - - 159,644
Other liabilities 58,827 30,503 - - 89,33‘0
333,231 112,616 25,102 296,570 767,519
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h) Foreign Currency Risk

The company platform, TMKI, is exposed to currency risk through its underwriting activities, primarily through its branch
operations in Europe. Kiln Pension Guarantee Limited (KPT) holds investment portfolios in Euros and both TMKI and KUL
hold investment portfolios in US dollars, giving rise to additional currency exposure.

A further exposure to currency arises in respect of profit commission receivable on third party capital managed by the
group. Profit commission is receivable in sterling, but as the underlying profit is developing in different currencies the final
receivable amount, and related expense, are dependent on exchange rates ruling at the close of the relevant year of
account.

The Group’s currency exposure and future cash flows are monitored in each currency and potential exposures and
shortfalls addressed by foreign currency transactions. Foreign currency liquidity and exposure for the Group is the
responsibility of the Chief Financial Officer. Strategy is recommended by the Finance Group and agreed by the Investment

Committee.

The following table summarises the Group’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risks at year end by categorising
those assets and liabilities by major currencies.

Sterling equivalent

As at 31 December 2016 Pou.nd US  Canadian Euro Total
sterling dollar dollar
Note £'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Assets
Reinsurance assets 29 13,500 35,774 (9) 64,986 114,251
Financial |nvestmepts at fair 24 199,433 46,369 _ 60,005 305,807
value through profit or loss
Insurance receivables 22 20,654 13,162 (1) 49,900 83,715
Other assets 23 30,543 (51) 5 2,210 32,706
Cash and cash equivalents 25 100,459 73,192 507 34,694 208,851
364,590 168,446 502 211,794 745,330
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 29 104,611 45,952 87 . 162,258 312,908
Insurance payables 31 50,392 81,454 11 31,070 162,926
Other liabilities 32 75,945 4,182 23 1,617 81,767
230,947 131,587 121 194,945 557,601
Net assets/liabilities 133,643 36,859 381 16,849 187,729
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Sterling equivalent

As at 31 December 2015 Pognd us Canadian Euro Total
. sterling dollar dollar
Note ‘ £'000 £000 £000 £000 . £'000
Assets
Reinsurance assets 29 35,493 85,085 2,834 37,967 161,379
Financial investments at fair ' .
value through profit or loss 24 293,270 201,124 50,360 63,383 608,137
Insurance receivables 22 42,978 20,273 812 47,020 111,084
Other assets 23 18,369 2,534 1,255 2,862 25,019
Cash and cash equivalents 25 86,050 50,635 3,660 19,748 160,093
476,160 359,651 58,921 170,979 1,065,712
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 29 205,379 227,336 20,623 118,258 571,596
Insurance payables 31 68,195 71,706 3,369 16,374 159,644
Other liabilities 32 80,800 2,526 20 5,984 89,330
354,375 301,568 24,012 140,616 820,570
Net assets/liabilities 121,785 58,083 34,909 30,363 245,142

Sensitivity Analysis:

The analysis below is performed for possible movements in key variables with all other variables held constant, showing
the impact on profit before tax and equity. The correlation of variables will have a significant effect in determining the
ultimate impact. However, to isolate and demonstrate the impact due to changes in variables, each variable has been’
changed on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these variables are non-linear.

The following table shows the impact of a 10 cents movement in the US dollar, Canadian dollar and Euro to Sterling

exchange rates.

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Impact on loss Impact on Impact on loss Impact on
before tax equity before tax equity
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Net assets

10 cents increase in USD (8,493) (6,794) (7,301) (5,823)
10 cents increase in CAD (21) (17) (1,625) (1,296)
10 cents increase in EUR (3,876) (3,101) (3,462) (2,761)
10 cents decrease in USD 9,983 7,986 8,367 6,673
10 cents decrease in CAD 23 19 . 1,792 1,429
10 cents decrease in EUR 4,600 3,680 4,012 3,200

Financial Instruments
10 cents increase in USD (1,779) (1,423) (2,847) (2,271)
10 cents increase in CAD (26) (21) (1,568) (1,250)
10 cents increase in EUR 2,243 1,795 441 351
10 cents decrease in USD 2,091 1,673 3,263 2,602
10 cents decrease in CAD 30 24 . 1,729 1,379
10 cents decrease in EUR (2,663) (2,130) (511) (407)
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i) Interest rate risk

Investment Return Risks:

The Group and its subsidiaries, TMKI, KUL and KPT, hold investments in their respective statements of financial position
and the performance of their investment portfolios may affect profits. The income derived by the Group and its
subsidiaries from their investments, and the capital value of their investments, may fall as well as rise. Therefore, changes
in interest rates, equity returns, credit ratings and other economic variables could substantially affect the Group’s

profitability.

Sensitivity Analysis:

The analysis below is performed for possible movements in key variables with all other variables held constant, showing
the impact on profit before tax and equity. The correlation of variables will have a significant effect in determining the
ultimate impact. However, to isolate and demonstrate the impact due to changes in variables, each variable has been
changed on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these variables are non-linear.

The following table shows the estimated impact Qf a 1% movement in the UK, US, Canadian and EUro interest rates on

the market value of the Group’s investments.

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Impact on profit Impacton Impact on profit Impact on
before tax equity before tax equity
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
1% increase in the US interest rates -(51) (41) (1,367) (1,090)
1% increase in the UK interest rates (3,191) (2,553) (2,458) (1,961)
1% increase in the Canadian interest rates 51 41 (538) © (429)
1% increase in the Euro interest rates (206) (165) (461) (368)
(3,397) (2,717) (4,824) (3,848)

j) Market risk

Market risk is defined as that associated with the financial markets. Funds managed by the Group’s investment managers
are subject to guidelines and investment objectives that are agreed by the Investment Committee, which meets regularly
with the fund managers to review performance. As stated elsewhere in these financial statements, it is the Group’s policy
to confine its exposure to risk primarily to its core area of expertise, the underwriting of specialty insurance risk. This
approach means that the group is at the cautious end of the spectrum in all areas of financial risk management, such as

investment management.

The treasury business that is managed internally is subject to market risk policies set by the Board and carried out by the
Finance Group. The Finance Group decides where to place funds on deposit and will consider the long term credit ratings
of the financial institution when placing funds on deposit. Funds are generally placed in line with maturing cash flow
liabilities in order to reduce interest rate exposure risk. A similar policy is used for foreign exchange exposure with
potential foreign currency risk against sterling reduced through either spot or forward hedging.

The maximum exposures to each type of issuer for investment risk purposes apply:

a Government Agency 25%
[ | Government issued debt 100%
[ | Corporate bonds 75%

During 2016, the Group has used external fund managers, Threadneedle Asset Management Limited, BlackRock
Investment Management (UK) Limited, Mitsubishi UF) Asset Management (UK) Limited, Pemberton Asset Management

and Intermediate Capital Group (ICG) to manage the Group assets.

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 65



v k) Pensi'on 'st:heme’ asse't r-i's'ks‘ N

o :.The Groups pen5|on scheme holds assets agalnst the pen5|on obllgatlons The Scheme currently has a- surplus as;A e L

-‘descrlbed above |n note 33 The Scheme holds corporate bond funds wuth a proflle snmllar to the reference mterest rate- S

) "used by the Scheme actuary These funds offer a good approxmatlon to, but not an. exact match of the dlSCOUl‘lt rate ' S

L '_‘used to. value Scheme obllgatlons and also Wl|| not take account of |mprovements in mortallty in Scheme members

R 3Sensnt|v1ty analy5|s

"jThe valuatlon ‘of the Scheme |s hlghly sensntlve to mterest rates The Schemes actuary uses a reference |nterest rate as Ny B

. ﬂ‘,the d|scount rate to value future pen5|on obllgatlons back to the. yea end date The reference mterest rate used as at 31

‘4 December 2016 was 2. 70% (2015 3 75%), wh|ch broadly equated to the mterest rate on. a selectlon of corporate bonds B
'~VW|th a. duratlon greater than 15 years The Schemes valuatlon is- hlghly sensntlve to movements |n thls reference‘ S

' o corporate bond mterest rate The followmg tables demonstrate the sensmwtles to corporate bond mterest rate S

e A's:atv3'_1A December 2616. o -

“Nochangein . - 1% risein. . 1% fallin .. .

o VCOrporat_ebend's" : . discount rate . dlscount rate.  discountrate .
e . €000 'ooo-..‘;u,; L £°000 .0
,Gross surplus /(deﬁcnt) 2,102 0 -12','_4‘22“_‘-‘ - (11,878) .
- Net surplus/(deﬁot) after tax_;i‘ 1,682 9,938 1 (9,502) -

. "As-at 31 December 2015 .

' Corporaterbonds 1

“Nochangein
--discount rate "

T 1i%risein
- discount rate" . .

T i%falin. -
'dlscount rate. . .0
X ,000,.:

E'000 £000
U Gross surplus /(deficity, o s azzer s aeen
- Net surplus/(deficit) aftertax -~ -~ .o ..o 4481 . - -10,655. . - (3,743) -

Sy Tax'at'i'on'v rlSks o

S <The tax charge of the Group is prlmarlly attrlbutable to UK corporatlon tax A srgnlflcant change in the basus or rate of UK S X i

: -':corporatlon tax may have a materlal lmpact on the group s tax charge

o UK corporatlon tax operates under a self assessment system A large part of UK tax leglslatlon is open to mterpretatlon by L

N .» '.’,case law and developed practlce, whlch can change and evolve over time. There is always the rlsk of . a dlfference between,
"5the Groups mterpretatnon of the UK tax code and that of HM Revenue and Customs, -Wthh could result in a S|gn|f|cant S

o LadJustment to the Group S tax charge

L Due to the |nternat|onal expanS|on -of the Group, the Group now faIIs under varlous tax Jurlsdlctlons There is a r|sk thatj T .

: any of these tax ]urlsdlctlons could challenge the respectlve companles |nd|V|dual tax returns |n respect not only of thelrf ) N S

' ‘-own operatlons but also |ntra group transactlons Most tax Jurlsdlctlons requure mtra group transactlons to: be set at anf .

"'-‘arm s Iength prlce The determlnatlon of a fair arm s Iength prlce is’ open to |nterpretat|on and can be the subJect of Lo

' 'challenge by any tax ]urlsdlctlon affected by the |ntra group transactlon

" 'Tokio Marine Kilh Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 -~ . L e



m) Operational risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss or impairment of services resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems, or from external events.

Examples of operational risk are:

a Systems collapse/backup failure

a Failure of reporting units to deliver data to schedule

[ ] Failure to comply with statutory and regulatory requirements
[ ] Deliberate damage

a Loss of premises through fire or flood.

The Group's policy is to identify operational risks with a view to:

u Eliminating or mitigating any loss of services to clients

a Eliminating or mitigating any risk of the Group being unable to fulfil its statutory reporting requirements to
regulatory bodies or to provide relevant information to management

a Eliminating or mitigating any loss by clients or the Group arising from operational risk
] Eliminating or mitigating any risk of reputational loss or damage to Group.

The Group’s operational risk policy aims to ensure that the Group maintains adequate financial resources and systems as
well as controls over its systems, processes and staff. The qualitative analysis of risk management at the Group is then
considered in the risk quantification process when determining the levels of capital required within the business.

n) Brand risk

Reputation risk is the risk of negative publicity as a result of the Group’s contractual arrangements, customers, products
and services. Key sources of reputation risk include operation of a Lloyd’s franchise, interaction with the investment
community and other providers of our insurance capital, and reliance upon the TMK brand. The Group aims to minimise
reputation risks. Where it is not possible to eliminate reputation risks altogether, the Group seeks to minimise their
frequency and severity and manage reputation risk through public relations and communication channels.

o) Agency risk

Agency risk is the risk that managers do not act in the best interest of their principle. Tokio Marine Kiln Syndicates
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary is aware of it fiduciary responsibilities to capital providers across each of its four

syndicates and is careful to ensure equity between them.
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37. Contingencies and commitments

a) Finance commitments

Letter of credit facility

On 27 March 2009 KUL, a wholly owned subsidiary of Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited entered into a US $254,736,000
syndicated banking facility with The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF] Ltd. On the 25 November 2011 this was increased to
$448,000,000 and an additional GBP £93,000,000 facility established. On the 1 January 2016 the dollar facility was
reduced to $237,000,000. These facilities are guaranteed by the Group's immediate parent company Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd and are not held in the statement of financial position, as they have not been called upon.

b) Capital commitments and lease obligations
There are no capital commitments at 31 December 2016 (2015: nil).

The Group has the following operating iease obligations:

2016 2015
£°000 £'000
Land and buildings
Total future minimum lease payments:
Within one year ' 5,971 5,542
Between one year and five years 20,848 20,402
Later than five years 38,213 42,563
' 65,032 68,507

2016 operating lease costs totalling £4,967,819 (2015: £4,830,000) were charged to the income statement.

All lease payments relate to the minimum lease payments in the year.

38. Related party transactions

Transactions with and balances from or to related parties

The Group enters into transactions with its related parties in the normal course of business.

As a wholly owned subsidiary of Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (TMH), which is the ultimate parent company, all fellow group
members are related parties. Transactions with other group members include expense recharges, costs relating to the

letter of credit (see note 37).
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Transactions carried out with TMH Group companies during the year ére shown in the following table:

2016 2015
£7000 (restated)
£'000
Corporate expenses
Expense recharges income 1,538 1,709
Interest on loans 5 -
Finance costs A (138) (314)
1,405 1,395
Technical transactions
Written premiums accepted 925 600
Written premiums ceded (51,169) (45,526)
Recoveries received 29,826 82,218
(20,418) 37,292
Balances outstanding at year end
Corporate balances 15,760 (10,412)
Reinsurance balance 79,548 113,758
95,308 103,346

The technical transactions reported in 2015 relate to reinsurance business placed and received with Syndicates 510 and
308 (2013 YoA). With both Syndicate’s business now transferred to TMUL, there are no such transactions in 2016.

Managed Syndicates 557, 1880, 510 and 308

The Group manages syndicates 557, 1880, 510 and 308 through its wholly owned subsidiary TMKS. The Group no longer
has any participation on the syndicates. The Group charges a managing agency fee, profit commission and recharges
expenses borne on their behalf.

Transactions carried out with these syndicates during the year are shown in the following table.

2016 2015
£000 £'000
Corporate expenses
Profit commission received 9,725 2,257
Managing agency fee 11,052 11,033
Recharged expenses 43,124 40,786
63,901 54,076
Technical transactions
Written premiums accepted - 9,950
Written premiums ceded - (28,342)
Recoveries received - (3,801)
Recoveries paid ) - . 3,856
- (18,337)
Balances outstanding at year end
Corporate balances 35,579 6,860
Reinsurance balances - 9,830
35,579 16,690
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Independent auditor’s report to the member of Tokio Marine Kiln
Group Limited

Report on the parent company financial statements

Our opinion
In our opinion, Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited’s parent company financial statements (the “financial statements”):

[ ] give a true and fair view of the state of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016;
[ ] have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and
[ ] have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

What we have audited

The financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Financial Statements (the “"Annual Report”), comprise:

[ | the parent company statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016,
a the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure Framework”, and applicable law (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In applying the financial reporting framework, the directors have made a number of subjective judgements, for example in
respect of significant accounting estimates. In making such estimates, they have made assumptions and considered future

events.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

[ ] the information given in the Strategic report and the Group directors’ report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
] the Strategic report and the Group directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal

requirements.

In addition, in light of the knowledge and understanding of the parent company and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we are required to report if we have identified any material misstatements in the Strategic report and
the Group directors’ report. We have nothing to report in this respect.

Other matters on which we are required to report by exception

Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or
adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not
been received from branches not visited by us; or

[ ] the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Directors’ remuneration
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, certain disclosures of directors’

remuneration specified by law are not made. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 72



Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the directors
As explained more fully in the Statement of directors’ responsibilities set out on page 12, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view.

Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and
International Standards on Auditing (UK & Ireland) (“ISAs (UK & Ireland)”). Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the parent company’s members as a body in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these
opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or
into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

What an audit of financial statements involves

We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs (UK & Ireland). An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of:

| whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the parent company’s circumstances and have been consistently
applied and adequately disclosed; ’
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the directors’ judgements against available evidence, forming our
own judgements, and evaluating the disclosures in the financial statements.

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, to the extent we consider necessary to
provide a reasonable basis for us to draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of

controls, substantive procedures or a combination of both.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identify material inconsistencies
with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or
materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of
any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. With respect to the
Strategic report and Group directors’ report, we consider whether those reports include the disclosures required by

applicable legal requirements.

Other matter
We have reported separately on the group financial statements of Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited for the year ended 31
December 2016.

L A

Mark Bolton (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

28 April 2017
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016

1. Accounting policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

1.1 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, under historical cost convention as modified
by the revaluation of investments in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and applicable accounting standards in the
United Kingdom. No separate income statement is presented as permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006. The
company's profit after tax for the financial year was £65,913,591 (2015: £72,132,193).

From 1 January 2015, the Company adopted FRS101 Reduced Disclosure framework. FRS 101 provides a reduced

framework for qualifying subsidiaries of entities otherwise reporting under full EU endorsed IFRS.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with FRS101 requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 2.

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS101
FRS 101 allows a qualifying entity certain disclosure exemptions, subject to certain conditions which have been complied
with,

The company has taken advantage of the following exemptions:

[ | The preparation of cash flow statements on the basis that the parent company’s consolidated statement of cash
flows will include the Company’s cash flows.

[ ] The preparation of related party disclosures on the basis that the parent company’s consolidated financial
statements will include the Company’s related party disclosures.

1.2 New standards, amendments and interpretations not yet adopted
No new accounting standards, or amendments to accounting standards, or IFRIC interpretations that are effective for the
year ended 31 December 2016, have had a material impact on the company.

1.3 Principal accounting policies

a. Investment income ,
UK dividends are recognised when the right to receive payment is established and do not include any imputed tax credit.
Income from fixed interest securities is accounted for using the effective interest method.

Realised gains or losses represent the difference between net sales proceeds and purchase price. Unrealised gains and
losses on investments represent the difference between the valuation of investments at the statement of financial position
" date and their purchase price or, if they have been previously valued, their valuation at the last statement of financial

position date. Provision is made for any impairment in value and is written off to the income statement.
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b. Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentational currency
Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are presented in sterling which is also the

functional currency of the company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions or an appropriate average rate of exchange. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of monetary items relating to such transactions and from the measurement at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.

c. Income taxes

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in
the income statement because items of income and expense are taxed in different periods, and it excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible.

d. Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each year end date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred
tax is calculated at the tax rates based on the enacted or substantially enacted tax laws expected to apply in the period
when the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except

when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

e. Investments
Subsidiary and associated undertakings are valued at cost plus incidental expenses less any provision for impairment.

Loans are subsequently measure at amortised cost.

f. Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at current value, net of transaction costs incurred and subsequently stated at
amortised cost. Current value is normally determined by reference to the value of the proceeds received. Any difference
between the initial carrying amount and the redemption value is recognised in the iﬁcome statement over the period of

the borrowings using the effective interest method.

g. Provisions
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation, as a result of a past event,
that is expected to result in an outflow of resources. A provision is recognised when a reliable estimate of the amount of

the obligation can be made.

2. Employee and director information
The company had no employees during the year ended 31 December-2016 (2015: None). All company staff are employed
by other group entities and their salaries and related costs are recharged to those companies on a regular basis.
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The directors’ emoluments for services to the group are reported in the consolidated group financial statements.

3. Auditor's remuneration

2016 2015

£'000 £'000

Remuneration for audit services 143 138
4. Shares in group undertakings

2016 2015

£'000 £000

Shares in group undertakings 122,288 122,288

5. Investment in subsidiary undertakings

The following companies are directly and wholly-owned by the Company:

Name

Country of

Incorporation

Principal Activity

Registered
Address

Tokio Marine Kiln Syndicates Limited

Kiln Underwriting Limited

Kiln Underwriting (No. 308) Limited
Kiln Underwriting (807) Limited

Kiln Underwriting (807) No. 2 Limited

Kiln Underwriting (510) Limited

Tokio Marine Kiln Insurance Services

Limited

Kiln Pension Guarantee Limited

RJ Kiln & Co. (No. 2) Limited

Tokio Marine Kiln Insurance Limited

RJ Kiln & Co (No.3) Limited

RJ Kiln & Co (No.4) Limited

England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales

England & Wales
England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

A registered Lloyd’s underwriting agent (managing
agency).

A corporate member at Lloyd’s.

A corporate member at Lloyd's.

A corporate member at Lloyd’s.

A corporate member at Lloyd’s.

A holding company for overseas investments; holds a
49% share in NAS Insurance Services, LLC.

A service company established to provide
administrative services to group companies.

A guarantee company established to hold funds which
will be used to fund pension obligations should Tokio
Marine Kiln Syndicates become unable to do so.

A holding company for overseas investments; holds a
48% share in WNC Holding Company,LP.
Underwriting company specialising in marine cargo,
construction, property and liability insurance business.
A dormant company

A dormant company

20 Fenchurch Street
London, EC3M 3BY

Tokio Marine Kiln Europe S.A.

Belgium

Insurance agent specialising in marine, hull and cargo,
cyber, personal accident, aviation and space business.

Avenue du
Luxembourg 35,
4020 Lieége, Belgium
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The following companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the above directly owned companies:

RJ Kiln & Co. (No. 1) Limited

Tokio Marine Kiln Regional
Underwriting Limited
Tokio Marine Europe Limited

England & Wales

England & Wales

England & Wales

A dormant company.

An insurance broking agent.

A service company established to provide
administrative services to group companies.

20 Fenchurch Street
London, EC3M 3BY

Tokio Marine Kiln Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong An insurance agent underwriting energy, marine, 3804 The Lee
property, aviation, engineering & construction, liability Gardens, 33 Hysan
and personal accident insurance on behalf of the Avenue, Causeway
members of Syndicate 510 & 1880. Bay, Hong Kong

Tokio Marine Kiln Singapore PTE Singapore An insurance agent underwriting energy, marine, 138 Market Street,

Limited

property, aviation, engineering & construction, treaty
reinsurance and personal accident insurance on behalf
of the members of Syndicate 510 & 1880.

#03-04
CapitaGreen,
Singapore 048946

The following companies are an associate and a joint venture held indirectly by wholly owned subsidiaries:

Country of

Name & Ownership % of ordinafy Principal Activity Registered

shares Incorporation Address

Associate£ Gibraltar An underwriting agent specialising in expatriate 68 Irish Town,

Ibex Insurance Services Ltd - 30% insurance Gibraltar, GX11 1AA

Joint venture: us A holding company to WNC Holdings Group which is a Corporation Trust

WNC Holding Company, LP - 49% managing general agent that provides flood, wind, Center, 1209

hazard and auto insurance to financial institutions Orange Street,

Wilmington,
Delaware 19801

Joint venture: us A managing general agent that provides a broad range 16501 Ventura

NAS Insurance Services, LLC - 49%

of speciality professional liability, legal expense,
healthcare, entertainment and reinsurance products.

Boulevard, Suite
200, Encino,
California 91436

6. Loans to undertakings

2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Loans to undertakings 30,111 25,400

The Company holds a $20m subordinated loan note in WNC Holding Company, LP with the rate of interest accruing at 6%
(due to be repaid June 2020 and June 2021) together with a $10m subordinated loan note with the rate of interest at 7%
(due to be repaid June 2022). It was agreed that no interest would be payable by WNC Holding Company, LP on these

loans for the 2016 year with interest recommencing from 1st January 2017 onwards. All other terms and conditions of the

loan agreements remain unchanged. The balance at year end was $37.3m (£30.1m), (2015: $37.3m (£25.4m)).
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7. Debtors

2016 2015

£'000 £'000

Amounts owed by Group undertakings 88,480 63,053
Corporation tax 2,346 3,092
Deferred tax asset (note 8) 170 -
Other debtors 806 -
Prepayments and accrued income ' ‘ 47 |
91,849 66,166

The amounts owed by Group undertakings includes a loan to Kiln Underwriting (510) Limited to purchase NAS Insurance
Services, LLC, a loan to R] Kiln & Co (No.2) Limited to purchase WNC Holding Company, LP and a new loan facility to

Tokio Marine Underwriting Limited.

8. Deferred tax asset

2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Deferred tax asset
Expenses to be relieved in future periods 170 -
Deferred tax asset at 31 December 170 -
Net deferred tax asset
At 1 January - -
Income statement tax (charge)/éredit . 170 -
At 31 December 170 -

The deferred tax balance reflects the reduction in the UK corporation rate from 20% to 19% on 1 April 2017. The rate of
UK corporation tax will change to 17% on 1 April 2020, this has no impact on the current deferred tax balance.

9. Creditors : amounts falling due within one year

2016 2015
£000 £'000
Amounts due to Group undertakings 21,009 35,415
Corporation tax payable 1,215 1,215
. 22,224 36,630

10. Provisions
2016 2015
£000 £'000
At 1 January (953) -
Provided during the year (155) (953)
At 31 December (1,108) (953)

Provisions
The provision of £953,000 is primarily in relation to a legal case with a former employee. The £155,000 provided for

during 2016 is the revaluation of this Euro denominated provision.

Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited Annual report and financial statements 2016 79



11. Called up share capital

2016 2015
£'000 £000
Authorised Ordinary shares: 1,010
As at 1 January,; 101,000,000 (2015: 101,000,000) at 1p each ! 1,010
As at 31 December; 101,000,000 (2015: 101,000,000) at 1p each 1,010 1,010
Allotted Ordinary shares, called up and fully paid: 1.010 1010
As at 1 January; 101,000,000 (2015: 101,000,000) at 1p each ! !
As at 31 December 101,000,000 (2015: 101,000,000) at 1p each 1,010 1,010
12. Reconciliation of movements in shareholder’'s funds
Called up sh?re Share premium Retained earnings Total
capital £'000
£'000 £'000 £'000
Balance at 1 January 2016 1,010 64,990 111,581 177,581
Profit for the financial year 65,914 65,914
Dividend paid to equity
shareholder (20,000) (20,000)
Balance at 31 December 1,010 64,990 157,495 223,495
2016
Called up shgre Share premium Retained earnings Total
capital £000
£000 £000 £'000
Balance at 1 January 2015 1,010 64,990 120,659 186,659
Profit for the financial year - - 72,132 72,132
Dividend paid to equity ) _
shareholder (81,210) (81,210)
Balance at 31 December 2015 1,010 64,990 111,581 177,581

13. Ultimate parent company and controlling party

The immediate parent company is Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd ('TMNF’). The ultimate parent company

and controlling party is Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. incorporated in Japan.

Copies of the consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. are available from 1-2-1 Marunouchi,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-0005, Japan.

14. Post balance sheet events

There are no post balance sheet events impacting TMK's performance.
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